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auenmBIGemeN  aIBGWITHSHSH60.

FHRIGEIGMEN HTUGHHEOID FRIGHIGNT LIVLILHGHHIHEVILD.

2 Wi 7 wHpw 2 wi Puww @oiut FH 2 HusHHoFuIseD.

1.

YemBai(hodenen BHLOTENSHHMID  LoMIFTeNLDSHSHEVILD

@miut  guruEs  PlopeussHermed  ufbgHienrsaeiul L Bk ensGamu
mBlwio WEOEDCERL mBlpLomesils s Lu(hLd 3IBxBeuemen LoMIFT eMLOLILLD
BLLOUMIBGTMT.  DSHSIELP6VLD  (PHOWITS  Hensul LUl (G 2 eoTSHSUuL L
@muut Fn Qurmpl(p 2 wihs almevGwraiemy CuDNIECSTHHS (LPIQULD.
@oiut oprTuiFs PmeussHar Osmeomlu 2 saluLar ke aumLSS 15
Bwiw Ymnsai(hoeT FRIBEIBEHHE 6UPRISLILILL 6.

G USRTL6D [HlEenEVWIBIGBEN6N  [Hl(HLOT 6375360

Armo  LLSHO ufhg sTewilubB  FHinFalw FrsmEBeTsr Fm @oiur
GxriL o _flewwwment mssHTHALOmBHH SoiuT uteney GasfeHHev,
seueury  GCasflédsiulL  @puuT uremsoll vweUGSHSH  Sywmer  SoUu
Fnaemen  HWMHHHE0 eIl (G USMILED Bleweowmiserlesr  mBlmHLomesiliy
ol T euFHwellbslUuBHENaT. JASHILE, SIsTHelar  Hmeouih et
36 @LHH0 @puuT Fnaemen alPUSSIPLD 2 WiThSH alensvLuTaienm
OQuPMIBCaET(HEHE (WUD. BT ChTéHsd wWrseied, Srmw SalmHadenu
GuUBGHBIUGID BTL ST SNHSHEE UG CFUIGIDTGLD.
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SISHBMIOW, HEHHHIMM LTeUL LHH0 Camgssien HimiFaluw Fmisld LLMHMILD
wiLurs gimiFelw gFmisd, Caxsmened TaIlLHHe0 uaiOseiu  simiFaiw
FRIBD SBILET  BrsHeryfl  wrau LiHer  srell  GHQGwmm  simiFeiw
FRIBLD  elaiUe  QUIHLLTET (G USRIL6D BleweowmIseT, QUI[HETTSHTY
lalmseHs omwsdar  FHal OB  CFupPlLsHar B RHHEH
Quiwiiu’ L . 9 1Ol60. OzTem®HemL L6t (H & S16USH60TCLP6VLD
BT el LI L 63T; Sleumndlest QFwmuTHB6IT 2013910 S,600T19 60

(&1 O6eaT(HE S LILIL_ L 60T

DIHH|L 63T AesTeu(mHLd S USH6TL 60 Bl6eM 6V WIRIH6NT, Hall OB @G
QrwplLGHe S 20130 DLEwTQE0 DY TLOLINGSLILIL L 60T,

LomeuL_L_LD SimalL(pd | Bevdsd | GFevalerd | GFemeu

FRIS(LPLD

0l 0210 @6V
SLOLIQMT EVIGDIHLD 1 1.575 sylomer  @pou
Fnsemen  wmiss
WYbSMLD,
EY GG
gmeouis Qe

SN alhas
Cammmemev QamLOLOT H&LD 1 1.160 WPIYbSMLD
NI Y, Y-
UrGaamiseilaieien
Sy @i
CamL
o_Menwwimenraefest
2_DUSSHEDHSE

2 UIThg

alen 6L WITEsTENM
QuomIsCsTHHH
WPYBSID.

wTaIl L WLLGHHD @G USRIL6D [Hlemeowsidemen HihomemilugsmrLmes  urflw
Gzemeu dm @oiut GaxmliL o flewwenwds OCamewi(heren HmFalwl FRIBHEIDH6T6T

SIBIBSHBHMTHEHEE 6ULPHISLILI(HLD.
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3. eyl Led PlawFfaHLmsemenud uuipfs HLBISmeTUDd BLTSHHIHD

SoiuiT &I @M BT RWHHHSH alenenea] eusnguled 6TlLY  MEBWITET
Gouswi(hld eTewim OFHTPOHI L  GHmmhSH SenauCu Al eney  miuT
560 gmiFalw pBlHworerg, @mlOurT
SLITWIFS Bmeusd oo @oliut  sTelmsd Hememidbsend oy dluieummlest
RBHBIMIPLILIL 6T LUl
BapFFHHLBIGmETUID  BLTSHHUISHIL 66T
Geuswi(hld 616tIm QFHTHOHILL SiMley eleusTullsEnd@ 6UPMISLILL L ).

o Mfenwwimenider 6 meusi(h6TemeoT.
o SHHCWITHHSHTHEHL 63T FH_ LI 6m6mULD

Pl Led eTILlg  ENSBWITENT

2013940 SLETYE0 BLISSUULL UWIDASIL_LEIS6T

UBKGLDIL
Hadl LomeuL L 1b BapFHSS L 1D @Lb 2 _mituileorit
eTemTEmT 5 N B
2013.02.05 | &EHS3I0D BL6T S L1b UMM | DIBEVEUSHMS
2013.02.27 AP Led MawFfsAHlL | GamlGurignLLb 450
2013.02.08 | Gomengremev BHL6 LD umpPuw | IyCs& FemL
AP L 60 BaWwFASH LD | FFUPS
MBlen6vWLILD, 165
QLo EBTIy T & 636V
2013.02.08 | @ysdenyfl L6 SL1b UMl | wmeu L
alPIyLl L 6ed BaWEFHAGH LD | QFwevs 40
Cam_GumiTgnLLb
By glenyfl
2013.02.27 | &mel BHL6 SLLID upmlw | BgnhHw  @mour
Pyl Led Mapsfsd L | ialmpsd
Hen eI BH6NLD, 30
N
2013.02.27 | suaoT SBL6TT S upPlwr | AymBSu
oAyl Led MalpFfedl L | GFwevsLD,
QzmoCu 60
2013.03.23 | sburemm Bxpas e D@GLLD GxHw | @eNwminiigul
HEBIBTL_ &
2013.05.13 | swuamr @oaut  FTMhe 2 _pusSdHseiler | nf GsmiLumuwl
swrfliy upiiw vWIDASA LD | mwasr elsreny, 45
GurzBsv
2013.06.08 | GsmpibLy &L 601 FLLID umPlur | @evEiens  eumid,
eyl Led MapFdsHl LD | Gemepdy 80




2013.06.21 | Qamapoy @evmIens  @oluT  oprTuIFS | LrTLenisol,
SLbuQMT BmieussHHDHETerT algauid SIBHEVEUSHM S 50
2013.06.25 | &EmHHIM 0l @evds @ouur  Fo | 1f Cxaudlgsmymo
2 pusdH ubdw efPiyl Led | elememy,
BalpFAGHL L b GsueuGisigul 80
2013.06.27 | ®ewig oo | @pauiT  Frihs 2 pusHseflsa | GuTuGsTaL
&HBTHED swumfiiy upw vWipdsH L | elsreny,
Qo Qurss 65
2013.07.02 | @yggeyfl 0l @evédas @nuut  &m | srellL
2 pusd uddw eyl Led | GUB.SIGES
BlapFASHEL L LD QepLdlgiflus 74
FONFPD
Blensowid
2013.08.22 | sEmssImD BLET FILLID DIBEVUHMS
Wy (6F:Y:2 Femu 55
CamBumiTgaL LD
2013.08.23 | Qmenymaenev @it BhHH0, Filunrs Foped, | CQSHHD FaIFps
alehepmenfahuwms LFEM6IT | [HlemeouiLd
b0 LoHDILD @muuit
QFuIenHemUI U@L 100
Crruimer QxTLTUTS
eyl (o AL 1b
2013.08.29 | sEmSHSIMM BLT S Gy 6vor 30
2013.09.10 | @rsHlemy] 0l @evdad @ouuT  Fo | Ssimieu uf
o pusd upPw eMfiyl Led | ACFTSTITID 50
BlaspFFSH L LD allsreny,
5600860
2013.09.24 | &6l 0l RQevdas @muur Fm Oasralgmen
2 pusd updlul eMANLLLED | Gapdyd, igsey 78
BlaWFHASHH L LD
2013.10.29 | &BEHSSHIMD 0l Gevds @muuT Fm wlLung @Gum
2 musHd upmlw eyl L 60 39
BlapFFSH L LD
2013.10.30 | sbuamm @it FTihs 2 mHusdserer S|6VITEUCD 49
swumfliy uppw wulpdsH LD slsmeny
2013.11.12 | @ydHemyfl @eomiens @DUuT SYFTIFS L eonieoL, 60
BmieussSHDHETerT agauiLd DBOAUSDS
2013.11.21 | &6l @muiuT ST BBHH60, | CHaITevEID 35
Qﬂ@@rrsmrf‘eﬂu_lrrff, . UEDET | | e eflmeny
B(bs60 LOMMILD @
QFuwIenEHmUI urgla@L
N @z mLiTurs
el (ho AL b
2013.11.28 | @ysHemyf] @it sam BBHS6 GaTL &0 75

QasrLmumet @iyl (b HLLd




2013.12.05 | @ysglenyf 01 Gevds @mUuUT FM OLOFHTH6VT HEHIMM 60
2 mugHd upmw el L ed QFuIBEOTHSTLD
BlaFFSH L LD odsmeny
2013.12.05 | Gassmenev @it sy HHSH6O Osmaigge 70
@arLumet eyl Ho HLio GapAid,
mieueTGleUEL6L
2013.12.06 | HEHSBIMD @it san BESE flsb@svey 80
@arLumet @iy ho H Lo SO EOSTFTLOW
EI )]

* GUENTBIGENGT LIS (H3H60

o Wi Syworer @ouut Fohsenen HwmflbGd Chréssw Qurml(p @wuurr
GHOTHET  @Qbhs PasWFFGHLSGHN S alBpCurdleasiulLer.  @muurm
SLTTUIFS BINI6U S & 60T 60 ufiBgleny sl L mBlwiomisEhsCamu
swurflsaliu’ L Ghss maulamed ussddnlgul @OUUT  SHHTHM6NT  61hdH
BLsHeud 10adH GHmOHS SLeugdHemw LweeTUbhHHIUSEIeD  QUTHHH D
Qameiten  (pRUW.@HSH urgwuflwu  GoauT  &mer Gamg  epeod  GU(HLD
Gremeusmws Fw  sleneleomen  GFuiensWTeNTH6T  QUMMIGEOBTETEN  (LPIQUILD;
DIGHBHIL6T, 198  OHSHIOUTRT  FH(HETHEHLD LWL  SH(HeTHEHD wOHMILD 3809
uted  SL(bBEGHWD 2013940  JpeIged  FMIFAIW  FREIGBEISEHDHS L UL

uBISIL Ul L eor.

2013 LD S),650119.60, S LGB L 400 SmiFaiul EAAE AL )
ueUUGSHIULLGILET yYHw  FEs 2 mllanmsepd  sidHsflesiul LerT.
Guad, 2 Wi BWWSHHILOTTET 2 LSFeRImISmen alBBWTdesHs0, 2 Wi HI
@mliutT  Fpaemen HWUMTHHH0, DSHSHMBW 2 _MUSHBMENT  FheNHbE
SIDILIL|61FH 60 eTevTLIGOT6U MM\ 60T 26M1_THELD SimiIFeiul FRIBBIH6N
ueLLIL(BhSHSLILIL_ L 6o.

@snE& Guwevdsons, FBP GO LeuTm sLet Cumgemend S L OmeTmid
dy @owiur CGamiL o femwwreniser QuTELB  ANWpsLUBGSBSULLH
QFwPUBHSSLILLL G).
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&L GUITFamaTSHSIL L LD

@miut  samsmen  UHSTE  BhHSB0, Wem  BHBE0, @oUuT  FTIhHS
MmBHOBTONIBEH o _usyauikisamen Odmerteuamie] OCFuihed OO yYHw
OFTYPDIL URIBEDHLOITET  Lend  ai(hodenen  BlHLomenishheo eeiuer  QuTmL(h
el L wlLsHeTen  FHmFalw Fms 2 plldaimasamen  UsOUUBHSHSHID
(PBLOTH B6VEINS GURIBL BT QINNEWIHH FeLnd ULl IHHH 60T HL 68T
BuirsenansH L Qwmeim Sprwllesiul’ LeILa, g SH6urs Ceummlayions
QrwpuBSHIULB aumEDS. SHCUTHI, gmHHTY h.40 Weoelwear OCHTend
fy @owiur CHTLLmIsmen QFTHHOTHS OCaTewmiBeren 211 HmFalu FmiS

o MILTTHEHSE UPBISLILL (HeTend).
Guwurl (B BlePFASILLID

> STl déddnl QLomaim SILOUITEmM LOTeUL L G360 QL wGumm
“Capa g e LOGLLD” Bxdw SalHHSH BHEmTHTL_Slulle0
sTLAIUGSSULLL . @EIEG  &UCITLIRST, USTHSST  LOMMILD

SlewbUITHETEIGB6aTLP6VD QUTSH| LSBT Pl L LI L 6.

> sLadmen  apmiG  CFweipenmuled  eleugmulset  e1HTCBTEHEGHWD
dy&dlenensenen Qemmisewi(h $HT6y 6UPHEIGD (PHTEH E6EVEIENS  6UEIH)
o milerTaeEpLeal  SmiFalw BHw o2 mudenisepn, Caxsmenev,
BEHSHHIMM, rsHHeryfl, Qsmupwy, STed, MWD LTHBHMHMH DU
el L Eisemeyenen  aleugruilsenet a1 wreul L 1oL L GFHev

srewilub UyFfenensener & aEIeTeneT.

dmy  @oiur  GarliLmsmens  Oamewi  smiFelw  FEie 2 mILIeTTSeT
RMICFTHBLILLL T, SH(PHLOTET  HEVHHIMTWITLE0H6T [HLTHSLILLL60T; LOTeUL L
LLLGHO SeuiTaen aHiCmpra@d LrFfeneiser SmISTERILIULBH  DIeN6UH6NT

Oxenyeu SemwFFhler eudsri el S &ThbaluL Leu.
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BlHEUTS [ 6116 EHH6N

» eaflisenen BIIheIorTesds OCaTalausnsrs mFHaT  uflbheemyuld
QumrpLp (paTmwHHe CFmeusel  HenIGHNMEHHET  SIBISHTF(LPLD
Qupiiul (b BHEMIOW DeuTHeT CFameumseaied BIFHBHTLOTHSILL L 6T,

> ara0gooasH L wHIibhaer womid CFwedH LD  Spdweummis @
B eRIS 2013-2017 91,6001 (H BH61T QurmBLGB swrfasslulimbs
WBenmuieQFuls @menibhsd HLD SBSHAGSOULLSILEGT  SenuwiLimes

BINIGUETEISEHEHE FLOTUILNGSUILIL L 60T,

Qurgl ailL uwimISeT
. yHw oLeminged &L enEem6N SpTLOLGS60.

whHw  eumLEIBmeNL  BumeiGm 2013 pID  JEWIQEYID  HLEMHLDHEN6ENT
SLTDISS (et FiMIFalw HHwHHST USHAIUIDIT DiHETOUHLD DIEMLDF S
Qzweorenflenr  Hemevemouled OUBHHBHTLLS mBHOBHTIOD DIEHLOFS 60T 60
BLISSUULL  eweulsusbHeo umiGumm GBapflw Gasmgenw o wisd, Gapfw
S0 UTLOULL G e LT Siemeiau(hld DiFgF BFemeuwlst FoHHwHms
auTHSHa| SITULIERTIHSIL DILD CrTenLowimsea|wn HLDG)| Caemeuemul
BlennBoummieumen 2 miHOwms  eupmid  HLFmsHud  CQsmeTemiul L G|
FOW SO TeTREIB6T HenmGaummuul L et HWpuT(h SSTOTL  L6wTEen e
TG mBUTD Bmieuais HmeveuT, RbH Spewigaien 2 M lelmss
LOMID FMeTl BLAIYEHMBHT QUTHL(B GHNSHHMTHS B6VdHESHMETULD
QuTEIlIyGESMTULD  DMLUSDEG FH60 2 POuTsEnnd  GhiTenwTEea],
RQDUIMLULEID, QUL — SITULISHILDILD — HHDOGH  BLEDLOHEN6N

BlenmGBeumm Geuswi(HLd etent Bl (hed OBMEUTLTIT.

2. LG 6NHBH6N
QUIHLTHS Qeugms LI6OOTIQ 60 & LOMMILD SI60MBIBITII MBI 6N O&B6|LD

SHUTSHInlQUIUTNILD SIPBHTHO|D BombsTeTemiiLL L 6.

3. ugelulen meveTyfl HLEUIQHMBBH6EN
amiFalu  BPAwsHeaT  meveiyfl FmBWD, BFFmIs 2 MILNSITHEDHDG
Bpemeuwmenigitd  Qurgl  ChTHEEIBEHHEG BHmeUWITIHIOTET  H6vesTL
BLOUYHMBHT GLomOSTETETLILIL L 601
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2014 yid G eRTgMBTEN Hl' L BIH6l

1.
2.

Aoy @wiut CxriL =2 Menwwimeniaemen ausiel (H3H60.

o musHsHpmen siFaflbGn Chraswd CQUTMHLEB @euGsuT(
MrGsahbmaulld 2 6TenLS@GHID 6uemauled  meaul L L L GaHlev
SW UIG6DTIL 60 5169 6V WIRIH 60 61T e HIfIILSHevTeLp60LD
Q& W16 & WIT 6T & 61Tl6s 61 (THLOIT 631560 HU|LD UTLD&H M B
IbHHVMBULD BLoDUBSHHIH6V.

s sTlYBmen NFusowliubHEISHev0.

RLG BTOnICLLBmen 2 (HhuTdhGaSDE  aleugmulsemnern
omE&HeLPL (hHFH6V.

SLTTUIFS [BL_6UIQ & 60 & Qumr(pLLmedt SiNleneuu|Ld
yfibgliemieneuwyd fpy Goiut GxmiL o Menwowimeniaens @
QuMIBO&HT(HEHFH60.

@muur FMHS Sl Sl616Y 0B S5O HTLH60H 60 611
2 (HEUTHGHUSMEG leUFTUIHMENT 26HHAPL (HFH6V.

@miuT saimEemen  Weah(HHe0 WMMID UHHTH BHH60, Heler
OsTYIL LSHFHILOTTT  Lehd aI(HHene  [HI(HLOTewNSHH60, @MU
FTbHSD 9 1155[] 6301160 61T OsmeTeusteaFuiIgHe, SJLOIT 601
BsHIL T ev.1, B6v.2 euemadHeilsd @muui Fo swmilly
QurmL(p eleusmuilsemen HTWIHHL. IASFHILST Fm  oOuT
BGxmiL o Memwwrmenisenmen HmFalw &Fms 2 mIINeITH6T,
FHTHTHMET  Hemeouih @evin)l FhemsHulled Mmevayd elenevdsBa
@miuT  Fhosenen FHMSUUBHHID (PHWTH  HT6V, LDTHHMM,
CaxaTemev, HEHHHIMM, QTHHefl, QBTIpOL WHMID SHOUADT
AW TAILLEIG6ND — GHL — USIILED  [HleN6VWIBIGHEmMEN
SLIUIlIUSNHEGHLWD SO LUl (BeTeng).

wTeul L WL LGHL QBmeTeuse] BleneOWBIHmeT HTLISHSH60.
foy  @poiut  CxrTlLmBmend OaTeNIL  HimiFaiw FTBIB
o pilerTaeflel HeOmISHTS HimFalw HHWIPD GevEInd
RIEULD @ademenibsl WHH GHmDhS ULl aiHHHe0 SHL 6

Cursemeng FHLOwraienn OCFwDHUBSHHIH60.
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(peas sans@G@seer - 2013




SipiFealw BlFund

2013.12.31 @60 (pigaydm eUHLSIDET6T BT nmIdH6i

S Rk w Db

halb el 2

QLI (T 61L& & LD

BF Blevenind Fnmm
BHF QFweorpmensdd Fnpm

o flewip elpsuHe LOTMHMEIGET LUDPUW Famm

STHIUTWIOS Fadm

BBHSEL(h OBTETENBHENT

B Blevenind FnDmIbSTeT (GHMILILS6IT

HEDL (LPeNMMWEV6VTSH OFTSHHSHSH6N
BTHD BTHBGHF FLOLDTEOI606USHGTHLD
elwmumyapd M 6u(hHLLHHEHLD
SILGm GFeveysmeit

BHF QFweormmiensdd FnPmISHTET (GHMILILS6NT

SR W=

0 6U(HLOTEUIRIG 6T

dn6vl, FOUGTD MMILD 2emOuIT H6eVETSHENT
Ay wimevorid

QUPRIGILD LWSTLUGSHHW HISTe] QUIT[hHEHLD
SalHHH CFevaied

dp GsFevailesid

B Bevenind FnDmIbBTET DIl L 6)6m6uoT

N AE P

AUy

uenleOETenL Boment emuT(h

QUPSHBHHH BLEID (LPHLICTI(LPLD
LIGOTIQ6M&  (LpMLIGHITLD

6 6ULIL| & B 6N

BleneowiTest eneulil] LHTe S (hml 6uL 19
MENELUITET  6DEULIL|EHH6IT
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2013.12.31 @b o sieneunpmest B Bleveniod smmml

&y
Y
DB, GUTHSCHTHHE 2_ua 1
BOL(pmDE GFmHHiHse6T
BNGHID HT&HSE FLODTHMEUBE 2
alwrurrd wompd 9p aumwda 3
Bmuy SiLLeuemen - |
Qurgs QFndgibss
ufidiysaser
mLoyl ufliydbaset
2ILGn Gssvalsb 4

SemaETUIS SLLambINETan goum

BOL(IpOD SDsveonrg ufliysbser
UEREGSTMLESTE goumh  DILLeuenesr - 2

Gurgs ufliysasen
Cailw Quris Q&FTsHHioHssT

Cxplw Garggsssr o flenw pegamd
GFen HFwLd
simiFaiw HlFwd

Gumm wresfluib

Gumm wrelww - @.o1.8.

I s

61&.g).6160.@GWLTA afwsogflw
uesfiumemni

Az :

gipiFeiw’ HBwb

2013 2012
- -
alyuwib SlyewiL BGzplw Gumind) Cxplw Gumodl
Gguimend
3,436.913.05 2,196,781.75 1,240,131.30 1,198.759.53
3,436,913.05 2,196,781.75 1,240,131.30 1,198,759.53
6,302,240.96
1,687.067.00
255,175.26 8,244,483.22 7.421.453.49
9,484,614.52 8,620,213.02
149.971.12
242.893.00 392,864.12 822.,077.21
1.876,604.26 1,536,794 .88
2,269,468.38 2,358,872.09
7,215,146.14 6,261,340.93
27,000,000.00 27.,000,000.00
(19,958,728.86) (20,912,534.07)
151,125.00 151,125.00
22,750.00 22.,750.00
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7,215,146.14

6,261,340.93
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@uULID. Ie.6T60.09TaT SiCyTag gQuiFEis
sellamenit



sipFalw BFwwb

2013.12.31 @60 (poumLBS aUBLSSDETET HHF QFuOTHOMSS Fanml

QUBHLOTEUILD
HemmBaif omefluid

QurBaTHTy SNelHoHSH DiMOFa
HeIOBGL PBFASH L SHIHET6T oTaiuid

O euHLOTEDTLD

auenl URISH LTl BlHours ipaihse

Qrdhs euHeurul

QewhuT’ G5 G .
.60, F10UeND & 2amAuIT HeveE6IT
Aywimesorid

QUIPRBIBNILD LWSTLU(HSHW HISTe| QUT[HEN

Gxuiomentd

oIl GQFevaied
Um GFeveyse
SINSHG SHITa NDUEHEN((SHENM6])

OwrsHs GFevea el
UGLSHDSTE Wens /(&mmey)

Gmiy

10

11

23

2013 2012

. .
16,030,000.00 14,979,000.00
7,630,000.00 3,367,430.00
1,603,696.46 548,800.46
- 4,480.00
25,263,696.46 18,899,710.46
7,211,989.69 6,749,334.58
48,634.15 504,785.66
3,240,117.45 3,020,702.52
212,592.23 197,214.63
13,637,245.98 8,083,738.70
60,000.00 60,000.00
23,160.00
24,410,579.50 18,638,936.09
853,116.96 260,774.37




smFalw Blaluid
2 fleno cpeuFHH6e0 MHOEIS6T LUHOW FadOl

31-12-2013

Bl @;;fgg@ﬁm SmBHHT sLYOms /(Gemme]) ﬁsﬁ@;ﬂiﬁ.s@ Qrss o fenio cpsugHeid
2013.01.01@60 2 _stemeurpmen L5 27,000,000.00 173,875.00 216,130.00 (21,128,664.07) 6,261,340.93
WhHAw eumL FImesLd (110,709.75) (110,709.75)

@igf’i’%i &g';';zﬁmﬂm 438,350.00 (438,350.00) -
aBLSFDETE 10ms /(&Hmmey) 853,116.96 853,116.96
pLUuUTewi(h Gaefiliy 211,398.00 211,398.00
2013.12.31@60 2_aieneummmest 155 27,000,000.00 173,875.00 865,878.00 (20,824,606.86) - 7,215,146.14
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2013.12.31 @60 (PYUMLBHD U(HLSHBMHBT60

QewPuUTL @B BLeUgSHMBUNNBBESTH SHTHILITUICY
FIFHMIen BLoUYHmBHMhHbBSTe Wehmad . .(Hmme])

Fal (b:
WhHAW eumL FITeHsLD

LIRILDGDEVTS  DIENF61|& 61T

Gxuiomentd

uesOsTenLdames emu(h

CaTPHDUG (PVSHSHHED LOTDHDEIGET

Qaaindlsefed oiFafliy .. Gemmey

Bmuded oFasfiy. . Gmmey

elwmumrd 19n euHLOSSHEHLD

CFwPHUTL(B BLauysmasul@baTe GsMlw sraAELIUTUIRY
WwsSLB BLaugsHmBUTNBHSTE SHTEHLILTUI6
31,5610, UTHSHOBTGHH, 2 _usyent CBTeTeale e SHer
WwaSL(® BLauybmasamelmbSTen CHiw SraiiuTLiean)
BH BLeougHmSUTeNBHITN STHILTUIO
SIBIBSHSHEUT S L 6w LkIS6MLILY

P pLagsmaulembsTen CHPl STSINLTWI6

BTEHD BTHHEG FOTEIMMSMND CHPw sHasfiy .. (Gmmey)
QUL SYTIOLUGSHED HTHD BTHDBGHF FLOLDTEIEN6UDGHLD

oL @mHulled STHD BTHBGEF FLOLDTGTMEUBGIHLD

25

STHIUTUIFF60 Fndm]

slpiFalw Bl

2013 2012
€. €.
853,116.96 260,774.37
(110,709.75) -
742,407.21 260,774.37
212,592.23 197,214.63
339,809.38 (47,020.62)
(429,213.09) 481,501.53
338,894.28 41,832.25
134,118.75 (270,448.19)
1,338,608.76 663,853.97
(253,964.00) (153,776.00)
(253,964.00) (153,776.00)
211,398.00 216,130.00
211,398.00 216,130.00
1,296,042.76 726,207.97
5,006,198.20  4,279,990.23
6,302,240.96  5,006,198.20




Gy -1

spFaiu PHugHear B Bevemw FmpuibaTer &ML SS6r
2013.12.31 @60 2 _6lTeMUTOTRN [HMOL(PMDWEV6OTSH O\FIT 558560

Slywid HyewiL GzxulomeLd 20131231 @6d
2013.01.01@60 | eumLSHe0 .. 2013.12.31@60 | 2013.01.01@60 | eumLsShaTen . 2013.12.318% |@efy G
55 Gaireusnoy Fyrbeld 555 5 gHUTG FyrobsLd 555 SPlw QUi
SIS
> ey 1,583,864.60 2,364.00 158622860  837,157.10 | 14820491 : 985,362.01 |  600,866.59
SIIAIGVD
st ib 786,382.27 786,382.27| 33433024 |  64387.32 : 398,717.56 |  387,664.71
BuBFy5 392,702.18 : : 392,702.18| _ 392,702.18 : : 392,702.18 :
o
o 420,000.00 | 251,600.00 : 671,600.00|  420,000.00 : 420,000.00|  251,600.00
GLoTHSHLD 3,182,949.05 253,964.00 3,436,913.05 | 1,984,189.52 212,592.23 - 2,196,781.75 | 1,240,131.30
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&My - 2

Gy - 3

Goy - 4

simFelu BlHund

2013.12.31860 La'TaTmrrmrrismi PP Pleoenos Fapnibsrer Gyl dsassi

STHD SHTFHHGHTF FLOLDIT6ITM6USEHLD

AEASE samse ©6v.014100163254138

MH6N6VWITEN  G6ULIL]

QLT &g LD

alwmrumyapd Up eu@mLodB@mLd

@it & CETeTelameSSTE (LPHLIGILD
SITSH HL6I

Lwioest @Gymed &L 6ot

BreTTeld (LpHLIETILD

WHSemy  (pHLETILD

LIOITQ 6 (LpMHLIGTOTLD

EmEULIL

Blemeowimesr eneulil] ST SIL(HmI 6uLlg
QLGB gy BTOMCLemLES HL 6

auell umisS(h

QLo gL

SILBM CFeveyB6iT

WeFTyIpd BT SLLewi(pLd
QaTemenBud

e @uITH6I

dywremid -2 eimT6H
euraesttl Loy

FRIGEISMEN HTISHMID UOLILBSHHIBEVID

I(RBIBHOIBEDHLD DiVIeUVS BFHEM6UBEHLD
@muys sL(bBuumh

uulind, eMfliylLed BlewsAsHE LD
SHEWIHTUIEDH S L 6U0ILD

o5.19.8.

Gwevdas GryLD

6] 6M60TLLIENT

yens aibser

Qo gL

2013 2012

b. b.
1,133,914.69 441,987.22
7 5,168,326.27 4,564,210.98
6,302,240.96 5,006,198.20

SILL_616m 6T
3 623,972.26 657,072.26
3 484,510.00 559,250.00
3 127,380.00 127,380.00
- 8,000.00
375.00
4 11,000.00 11,000.00
5 31,500.00 27,000.00
6 116,009.74 133,363.49
288,120.00 298,120.00
4,200.00
1,687,067.00 1,821,185.75
19,077.78 39,053.84
25,266.88 12,591.91
13,492.00 25,990.00
7,075.00 -
- 28,950.00
55,753.41 5,473.00
- 70,784.00
- 369,600.00
7,001.37 2,386.00
- 63,840.00
12,758.56 1,327.76
4,702.12 9,687.70
- 9,500.00
4,844.00 -

149,971.12 639,184.21
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Gmiiy

sipFailw B

2013.12.31 @60 2 eieneurpren HFHF QFweOTHMIMSS FmPDUISBHTE (GDILIL

2013 2012
@b. .
dp eumLomentid
Blemeowimen eneuli LSSHTes 6uL 19 586,761.54 485,365.06
a6l LIBIES(H 968,520.00 -
@oiut O o H6|0FHTMmS 29,828.00 -
O eugpLOTEITILD 18,586.92 63,435.40
1,603,696.46 548,800.46
&0 60, F10016MD & 2eam Ui [HeVEITH6IT
FLbUI6LD 4,569,543.67 4,789,182.92
oAl Ggoevmu mBldwid 755,489.05 640,908.57
samAwit BONGms BHWbd 151,097.90 128,181.78
Buevds BryLD 17,020.39 23,620.89
ampEHmEF QFeayll LIy 745,800.00 345,389.78
LewN& & TenL 277,650.88 265,021.38
gomu 2 _milnfenm &L L 6w 340,000.00 216,000.00
Op ugser 355,387.80 341,029.26
7,211,989.69 6,749,334.58
ywimesorid
Gywremsid -QeuelBr(h 467,407.66
Gywmewid -2_ermr(h 48,634.15 37,378.00
48,634.15 504,785.66
AIPEISQID LWSTLUGSHW EHBTa] QUITTHEHLD
F10BIBHAIBEHD SIS CHemaIsEHLD 259,239.43 218,019.45
afOUTmEHD 2 _grule] s Epn 420,082.82 465,502.35
OUTBECHTGH, BB & o-usyem 20,606.68 45,854.76
ugmofliy ! !
QTG LTy 297,745.12 275,009.79
sULL ugmofliy 180,950.00 -
HUTEd & QML TUML 60 288,172.74 271,059.29
Westgmyib & i 271,850.03 264,458.93
aumLens QarGLueTey(CuTs@GaTsHsI) 3,410.00 3,609.00
SLLL eUTLeNG 1,301,239.20 1,301,239.20
dp Gsemeusmel 196,821.40 175,949.75
3,240,117.42 2,016,316.17
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sipFailw B
2013.12.31 @ed 2 citeneurpren BFHF QFLOTDYIMDBE FnDDIBBTE GMILIL|

ey 10 9ialmsd GaFevaiad

uWiIDA& NPy B BawFASH L LD

FRIBBISMET STHIHSMID UOULBHSHSHIBHMID

yens ai(bseaT(omeiuid)
auenll umis(®H (Lomesiwib)
GW USRILL MBleneoWBISaT(LOT6TWILD)

ey 11 Ap Gasveiend

JEMEUTLIENEL

SHOBHBTUIOD SHL L 6W0TLD

29

2013 2012

@b. b.
583,968.55 635,057.68
215,876.17 462,527.23
910,280.21 995,628.67
4,801,991.00 2,717,810.12
7,125,130.05 3,272,715.00
13,637,245.98 8,083,738.70
60,000.00 60,000.00
60,000.00 60,000.00




g_jg_j&&i]u_l "r_r‘,]ﬁu_ub

BF Pleoenos FaDmISSTT DILL 6)GHERIHENT

SiLLeuenemwr - 1
31.12.2013@60 2 eliemeumpTer GHLIL

Aev. alLwid 2ieney allenev GuOILDE)-th.
1 oy meéamas — fmisenid 135 106.40 14,364.00
2 |opewiMéme — gpmideold 85 140.00 11,900.00
3 | pfames — s0ip 35 252.00 8,820.00
4 |ysssw CR.-1 5 27.75 138.75
- 2X61.25
5 |ysssw C.R.-3 8 6X74.48 569.38
6 |usssd C.R.-4 6 103.50 621.00
7 |ysssw C.R.-6 4 157.75 631.00
8 [B5LBW SiemL 14 20.00 280.00
9 |eumeflamen 1 977.50 977.50
10 |smuen smer Qusmd - @miLy 2 160.00 320.00
11 |smuer smel QuaD - [HeVLD 2 120.00 240.00
12 |QFBsom GLLi 3 40.00 120.00
14 |s60@C0 LT SIFs SHHel 2 12.00 24.00
15 |zenewl oiFHWBAT e 1 3950.00 3950.00
2X170.00
16 |piewd mBrLT 12 10X140 1740.00
) 1X772.80
17 |seemi smeim 9.5x11 2 1X890.40 1663.20
18 (ondmiiumr 2 3.36 6.72
711x0.80
19 [&19s 2 _enmamsm  10x8 1711 500x0.90 2,308.80
500x2.58
338x1.90
. 500x1.50
20 |=ss 2 emmseT 15X8 1738 200x4.90 5,952.20
500X5.20
21 |sys 2 _emmser 6X3 150 0.75 112.50
22 |ayg o _enmpser 9x4 885 1.50 1,327.50
) 240X0.55
23 |ss =2 _emser 10.X5 740 S00X1.60 932.00
24 |Gsmiy - Quiig 1 108.00 108.00
25 [Gamiy  Bsverd 360 0.80 288.00
26 |ongwl L1d 6 22.40 134.40
27 |Gamiy 54 3.75 202.50
28 |sen @oiyl ysssw( Cam(BL6sr) 49 13.80 676.20
29 [sen @MYL USSHID( Gamgedeor) 63 13.80 869.40
30 [Qumrg - 58 5 217.28 1,086.40
31 |Qurg - 268 10 56.00 560.00
32 |Qung - 267 5 38.08 190.40
33 |uemg Bursged - Sl 6 45.00 270.00
.. . 7x341.60
34| ammen & Guam 10 3X375.00 3,516.20
35 [amui soulLit - pSeud 3 34.50 103.50
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@6v. alLwib SieTey PN QU d-iH.
36 |amut eouilLi - Gomerd 4 34.50 138.00
37 |amul eoulLiT- oEhFeiT 1 56.00 56.00
38 |amu1 eoulLT- UFemF 6 34.50 207.00
39 |emwo - (psHHleny LTl 2 79.50 159.00
40 | s9s sTei 3000 3.00 9000.00
41 |emwaCyr s6F 1 100.00 100.00
42 s Guemnes 1 85.00 85.00
43 |0& 1 550.00 550.00
44 | siveuevs GHswihd Gusmn 4 25.20 100.80
45 | @i idyd) smeit- A4 Quam 31 565.60 17,533.60
46 | @efouLidys et 4 Guap 2 gl 1,253.70
47 |@efliuiyd) smeir - A3 Quasm 1 1,070.00 1,070.00
48 | Fwueml uLiguied HTei 1 973.50 973.50
49 | Quest Cemyeu 2 1,098.01 2,196.02
. . 109x11.75
50 | Guemert - &MU - B6VLD 159 50X 1283 1,924.75
51 |Guemen - sTuesT - SMILILY 61 10.50 640.50
52 |Guement - &L - deuliy 66 10.50 693.00
53 | simenuiGid smal -Amw 2 82.00 164.00
53 | snBgmemev e1pgid Guenent 15 50.40 756.00
54 |Quesidled 7 12.88 90.16
55 | Guiur defill Qusm 6 16.00 96.00
56 |G.S.M.gmeim - IpEhFei 107 1.21 129.95
57 | y.em.op.a161 - LFDF 1411 13%%?%23 1,629.49
58 [G.S.M.gmei - Gmmerd 676 1.57 1,058.80
59 [yeerv@esL1 129 0.86 110.94
60 [giemenuipd &mel- Guiflul 1 140.00 140.00
61 |Temmigend Guemest- SmILIL 2 12.00 24.00
62 | Quest Gur& wmm 2 35.00 70.00
63 |GpraiCum Hrei 8 324.80 2,598.40
64 | ubDIFFL G uSssEIBET 191 175.00 33,425.00
65 | edLtieni st 3 16.00 48.00
66 [eOLmerl @mlui smei 2 3,162.50 6,325.00
67 | Ggelwi 4 50.00 200.00
68 |erOLmbll um’ 1 87.50 87.50
69 [eLeiifled smer GQusm 2 716.80 1,433.60
70 [eroBumerd (pSHHemy 1 1,200.00 1,200.00
71 |erdgullentt 1 750.00 750.00
1x200.00
- . 1x270.00
72 | @ouut (psHHeniy 6 >X500.00 2,170.00
2X350.00
73 |eoLiien 1961 -Gamed Guilig 2 75.00 150.00
74 | ervemumed 10mm 41 5.50 225.50
75 | ebemumed 12mm 40 8.50 340.00
76 [HOuden 13 40.80 530.40
77 |HymeiedCuyei. Fm 6 6.35 38.10
78 | Basei 189 525.00 99,225.00
79 louwim Bl - OFHTmEVHSHED 1 475.00 475.00
QT HHLD 255,175.26
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Sl Lauenewr - 2

usnilaCsTamnLbBHT6r goum

Cremeus
HIT6VLD 31.12.2013 @60 | uemiEGaTEL
Quuwiit pwwerd Had (u@Lm). FLDOLIGNLD gounr®
Aowd. as.g.ae0.Guonfl 2010.07.01 3 43,697.88 65,546.82
elevgflul
S, e 0t 2005.05.05 8 25,203.00 100,812.00
.. 2000.12.12 13 30,433.10 197,815.15
HmLod. o4 T.T.QHadITigu
Ao, a6d.5.5.55HMT 2000.12.12 13 30,433.10 197,815.15
Swwd. B518 Coampne 2000.12.12 13 30,085.10 195,553.15
Swwd.. s Ak 2002.07.01 11 28,344.00 155,892.00
) , 2002.07.01 11 28,344.00 155,892.00
H(mLod). 6T6w1.19. FTRUSOG
) 2002.07.01 11 28,344.00 155,892.00
H.6x.Cs.61610. (GHLOTY
Siod. siHon IfusTage 2002.08.29 11 24,513.75 134,825.62
Sowsspstagid tur o 2002.08.29 11 24,513.75 134,825.62
FsOour
.. . . 2002.08.29 11 22,618.00 124,399.00
Hmod). SYT.611D.6]. THBTUWSHS
.08. 11 22,618. 124 .
Gersball. wrisenT @wTAanTA 2002.08.29 ,618.00 ,399.00
o . 2002.07.01 9 22,293.50 122,614.25
H(h.6160.611D.19.15.8&H . FLOT HIBIH
.01.01 1 20,645. 10,322.
Geeal. BGyET @w WA 2013.01.0 0,645.00 0,322.50
- 382,086.18 1,876,604.26

(AN ¢:F: )
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Sl Lauenewt - 3

31.12.2013 @60 2 _elfeeunmmest Bl Bloveniod FnMMIGHTET S L 6)6m6wT

siniFaiw BlFuwid
31.12.2013 @60 2 _sieneutpren FmFalw FriEBISMOBHS OUDSHEE SL@T LOOHEMID (LPHLIGHILD

01.01.2013@ed 155

aUBLSSH 60 GUEieueTa

31.12.2013 @ed 158

Fmer Gamg
LmeuL L LD R . L suen R .
(poLewILD SPT& &G Gemy [ pHuewD ST& BTG somsSlal |Qrggs| PDHUILD SPT& G@eir Gz
Quieueeay umis® h)
LrHOUILLL &)

1 |sEmszImD 381,372.26 | 333,450.00 20,345.00 - 15,580.00 381,372.26 | 317,870.00 | 20,345.00
2 |GCasTeney 152,600.00 42,530.00 | 107,035.00 152,600.00 42,530.00 | 107,035.00

3 |@ysdemyfl 110,000.00 | 109,320.00 30,000.00 29,580.00 80,000.00 79,740.00

4 |swuanT 13,100.00 73,950.00 3,100.00 29,580.00 10,000.00 44,370.00
BT 7:F: 1) 657,072.26 | 559,250.00 | 127,380.00 | 33,100.00 74,740.00 623,972.26 | 484,510.00 [ 127,380.00
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gipFaiw BlHund

2013.12.31@60 2 _eieneurpren [BHiF Blevenod FnDMIGHEHTEH DL L 6U6H6IH 6N

Il Leuenewt - 4

LIGRTgens  (PHLIGILD

1 Hmod e&.q.6160.85.a0608, N 1,000.00
2  Hmwd. cveval &0CH 1,000.00
3 Hmwd. eed.g.8.a68MNsn 1,000.00
4 Hmwd.Herd Caeamprs 1,000.00
5 Smwd. pwert Jrgusag 1,000.00
6 Amwd.ehsosqd Nyur & Hedeur 1,000.00
7  Qgeval. BT G0TRNanTLA 1,000.00
8 Hmwd bt rHETLSS 1,000.00
9 dpwd.epdor INwsTage 1,000.00
10 Hm.9ysaien soIgHEIS 1,000.00
11 AHwwd.opir.opT.CadNigw 1,000.00

11,000.00

Sl Leuememt -5
MEULIL|

1 efGumrmer eneuliy

6l @eVmma Fal (Bme| FhHmBLLBHHD &FlD 25,000.00
2 LwGers odAwLt Qur.al.s. 6,500.00
31,500.00
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Sl Leuenewnr - 7

sipFailw B

2013.12.31 @60 2 eieneurpren HHF QFWOTHNMSS FnDDIBHHTET DiL_L 6166

Pleveowimer el WEHTen SILBHI allg

euBiIBlullesr @uuit Bleveowimes eneuliy @6v: STeolILG S Qzrens
014-60-01-00004004-8 2013.08.31 - 2013.12.31 34,134.20
P 014-60-01-00004003-9 2013.08.31 - 2013.12.31 34,134.20
014-60-01-00004199-3 2013.11.05 - 2013.12.31 39,263.42
014-60-01-00006349-7 2013.10.14 - 2013.12.31 8,477.92
QoG HLd 116,009.74

I Lauenewr - 8

BlEDEOWITET 6uLIL

ouBiISluilesr GuuiT Bleneowimest eneuliy @6v: [eEL LY
014-60-01-00004004-8 964,604.14
.. . 014-60-01-00004003-9 964,604.14
LO&S6IT  GUEIE]
014-60-01-00004199-3 2,843,481.64
014-60-01-00006349-7 395,636.35
QLT FLd 5,168,326.27
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EDFMRNSD 68D

B BHTINMETT HOID AHIKH  Hanssorbmdenib
AUDITOR GENERAL’S DEPARTMENT

Sed g a@aw;: } E‘; }
e } srsoLS/Gag/ Ferereniy/ Your No. B8 [ 005 Quigel 13
/13 /610167
FHEMsVUT,

smFall BlFHwb

smselu  BHPwusdHar 2013 AFwUT 31 @ WPYaDD JLEPOSTE BiFbsDNbST BHI
1971 o0 opemige 38 b Bevés BiF oiFsnmrssiLgHa 14(2) (&) dflelet dysmyomen
SeMESSTUITENT SHmevend SFuBHuilet sidlsbmse.

HmFeiu BHHusdHe 2013 1@GFbUT 31 @O o seneurpien HiF Heeveniod sndml LHMILD
S5HMBH0  (PgayDD  SLWIgMBTEN  BHF CQFweonPOEd Fapml, STHUUTWIFFE DM
whoe pEAW sansdSl (Bd Camaimase WLHDILD gomaru almsswals@l SHoHaesSH
Gumdidsnen o stenLsdw 2013 ROFHUT 31 @0 WD SLEIYDSTE  BlFHInDDmI BT
1971 =y opemigsst 38 oplb @evés HF sifergsslLsdear 13(1) oub Ufley wmmid 2000
S oyemget 23 oplb @evds  amselw  ofeTgEslLsHa  21(2)  opb Uiy
sausupmiLel  GaTdhs  eurdlédsiuibo @evmienad  FepTws  BFrFsllss @QWIS
srfwsosmpndsr 154(1) opb o miysyulgisiten gour@Gaeist (FsTrb, g Ussilie
Zip. semsstley OGuwiulier. BF oFerpssligdar  13(7)(g) Adfels  dgsnyw
SifeutanCGart  osmae HHWSHET SmevauheHE 2014 Beubul 14 opb  FaFHwem

SULDEISULL L Gl

1.2 BHssmDNSsEHsSTal (PHTMmIDSSIuSSE GuIrmiiy

apdsampmbamen @evmiens CUTHISHIONS SaNSE(H BWORBEDHSHS SaUtis
swuThHE BHuruerss FoTN5Se oMb Grsy DG SHUNISETS STJEMILOTS
FoUL SFaIQul (LT (T 6501 63 LOUIT 60T dmwp FaHmIdHeMe0lHHH al(BulL
Pisapnssmnsd SWUTMNUSNEG JauAULTHGsE WPeToSHMID Bifsmuilsdlam

sl o _dmsd SLEUUTHST dHuDNDEG WPaSTdWwSHHeuD GuIDUUTS

2 _6Men.

2.2 306/72, ezoEeD o), aPncice, & oD, . - @e. 306/72, QursigTea aif, udsTupsdene, @Bevmiens.- No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka

+Q4_11-7R8707R-34 104 11 7007712 oaggovi@sltnet.lk - www.auditorgeneral.gov.lk
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1.3

| Sowmnlod weoiSmedomp

| Auditor General’s Department
AGDSL |

sembarwieursnflar GQummiy

aeng  samssrualst  siguueniulsd  @prlFsampmisseiar  Bg  owlidrmwin
Qzfealiug eaag GQuUTDOUTEGL. SFYWT sembsTiley Boammssis &iauGsHs
BLULESEhsE @HSSTE  (Reeaavsge 1000 - 1810) @eumEens sansbsTuiey
BWOmSEhsE Bemms ooy sanbsTuialmen BT GumGsranGLe. @udbsa@mm
Gouati(hHe0BEDHL 81 HTes Gemimidl BLUUSMEUD BFHHamMmbss  GUT ([T eLWTE
Upp  sapmissel  SPOEDAIWT  SIKUSDETE  Bwmwiore 2 mElun el
QupmISQHBTETEUHM (S HEIHBTUIE SO G BGomGisTemsmUILIHaISHMmsTU|LD
@mBlwimiseT Geuewi(hlsTment.

Bl gnmmis & eflgvieren GzTensssfeneiun GeuefliuBSHHe0E ememujLd umndlus
SWBBTULIOF FTaiDiGEmeny  QuUIMISLETaToUSDBTET QFUMHUTLH Bl (Penmesiled
HEMTHSTUIEY FBUBSSTIDS. Gomaiy BIFVEVG) SHeUm|B6MlesT &ITIJ6IILON &
Pfléasmpnsseiar  QuT@memenowrer DY  sapm  SpuSHS  wHNSgenen
2 _aTeNL &G SewibsTWeuTenilesr Siomemnd g Gxfey Qeuwtiulc L (pemEst
pRSlTeng.  Sbe  pusdoar  LAOIG  CFuemsullsd FHsTOILSHNEG
QUIT(HSSLOMET  HEBIHSTUIEY  HEDL(PEMMDSMEN  CUIREUMEGHL  suendUled MHesHes
Bglsampmisemens SwTfihssd wwoHML Bumuwred gorilesas@iiu o smss
SLBUUTHSST  SambsTwiaTaT  sHHHD  GaradamrCrueam  MHaussdes
2 eenas  sLGUUTHSE  almasdneiar g  sludgrwn  Gsfels@d
LT AGEDES SIPVEV.  (PBTOLSHHUSHMTL  LWETUGSHL — samsEL (G
Caremaseis QUTHSSTN SRTEMOUTDETUYD  (LPSTEDLDESHIAISHHTED GomGs et
semss (B wHuiGselar Hurws sE@wulmeanyn wHiurie) QFUSH DS e
W3 Fn MM & 617601 L HOWwTHs5 FLom g 56 enen WHUILTUey QFu1g60
sieiuauDMlenenu|ld SemibsTle) o eiemLddlujsTang. 1971 @ 38 oub @wss B
SPBTIFFLLSHE 13 b Wfelest (3) b wHmD (4) @b 2 _wfeyms
samsaTUala  Crrébssmamuamuun  ugleuwn  Bitemuliugsnhasren . Hhmiewily
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FOTUISSILLT®WTS @S (psold 2 HeuTer Q&FTsHsSHer oo HidHs
gapmdseied  STLLOULL  Quuuod  seusDemD mEFWlsg  Senmsme
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MINISTRY OF PLANTATION INDUSTRIES

THURUSAVIYA FUND

ANNUAL REPORT- 2013




Vision and Mission

Vision
Making the Local Rubber Industry

the number one

Foreign Exchange Earner of Sri Lanka

Mission
Taking actions to uplift the economic conditions of the rubber small holders
and thereby, strengthening the entire local rubber industry
and contributing them to the development of the country,

through increasing the productivity and improving the quality of

the rubber industry



Introduction

Thurusaviya Fund is a corporation which was established under the Thurusaviya Fund Act No.23 of
2000 by Parliament of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka. It is situated at the premises
of the Ministry of Plantation Industries, N0.55/75, Vauxhall Lane, Colombo 02.

Rubber small holders contribute to a large amount that is, about 70% of the foreign exchange
earnings from the rubber industry of Sri Lanka. There is a tendency of rapid increase in the demand
for natural rubber in the local market as well as the world market.

Strengthening of the rubber small holders at national level through improvement in the quality of
their products and expansion of the market is undertaken by the Thurusaviya Fund. The primary
Thurusaviya Societies have been established through mobilization of rubber smallholders scattered
in Kalutara, Kegalle, Kurunegala, Kandy, Ratnapura, Monaragala, Galle, Matara, Hambantota,
Colombo, Gampaha and Ampara districts and representing those primary Thurusaviya Societies, 05
regional Thurusaviya Societies (district organizations) have been established for the districts such
as Kalutara, Kegalle, Ratnapura, Galle and Colombo. The Sri Lanka Rubber Smallholders
Development Society Forum has been established representing regional Thurusaviya Societies.

Objectives of the Thurusaviya Fund in line with the Thurusaviya Fund Act are,

(@ To inculcate in rubber smallholders the habit of savings and uplift their social status
and economic conditions.

(b) Promotion of investment opportunities important in the rubber industry.

(c) Acquisition, improvement or establishment of rubber processing units, rubber
factories and other facilities required to convert the yield of rubber small holdings into
products.

(d) To promote and enhance sales of the rubber products processed in such rubber
processing units or factories.

(e) Registration & regularization of Rubber Smallholders Development Societies
(Thurusaviya Societies) and providing assistance to the society members who have
registered with the Fund.

() Taking measures that would be required for the uplifting and benefit of those who
engage in rubber production activities in rubber small holdings.

Strategic development objectives of the Thurusaviya Fund

1. Providing high quality products.

2. Sustainable development through the environmental conservation.

3. Fixing price for products of the rubber small holders.

4. Uplifting the socio- economic living standards of the rubber small holders
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Message of the Chairman

Through thevarious projects and programmes implemented during the year 2013 for rubber small
holders who contribute to the development of the plantation industry in line with the Mahinda
Chintana Vision for the Future,Thurusaviya Fund has made a great contribution to enhance the
quality and productivity of their products anduplift their socio-economic status.

Group Processing Centres have been established as Kegalle — 1, Kalutara — 2, Ratnapura — 1 to
expand Group Processing Centres at district level through strengthening the Thurusaviya societies
which have been formed at village level and to set a fixed price without intervention of the brokers.
I'am pleased to inform that the operations of Group Processing Centres atKegalle and Ratnapura
have been carried out successfully.

On the concept of the Hon. Minister of Plantation Industries, a loan scheme has been introduced
and implemented at present by the Thurusaviya Fund and the Bank of Ceylon for the development
of rubber small holders and the rubber sector and actions have been taken to provide Rs.40 million
to around 211 Thurusaviya society members who are rubber smallholders.

An another significant fact achievedduring the course of this year is that the Hon.
MahindaSamarasinghe, Minister of Plantation Industries was able to mobilize the Thurusaviya
society members who are the rubber small holders scattered all over the country;meet them at
district level and hold constructive discussions with them: identify and resolve the issues they are
encountered. I am very glad to inform that it was a great strength and courage to promote rubber

cultivation of the rubber small holders.

I avail this opportunity to extend my heartfelt thank to the Hon. Minister of Plantation
Industrieswho guided me to make the above achievements. Secretary to the Ministry of Plantation
Industries and the officials of the Ministry, Director General and the officials of the Rubber
Development Department, Chairman and the officials of the Rubber Research Institute and all

others who contributed to the above achievements.

I'am of the confident that the Thurusaviya Fund has reached towards an achievement through the
great activitiesbestowedto the rubber sectorfor the rubber smallholdersin the year 2013 and |
envisage that all of you will extend your cooperation, strength and dedicationto execute another
special functions successfully in the rubber sector for development of the country in the year 2014

as well.

I wish to extend my greetings to all who encouraged me to bring forth the prosperity while
extending assistance to develop the country,having enhanced the productivity, profitability and
sustainability economically, socially and environmentallyin the path for development of the rubber
industry in line with the MahindaChintanaVision for the Future.

SE

Chairman



Board of Management of Thurusaviya Fund — 2013

Mr.G.D.C. Pemaratne
Mr.R.B.Premadasa
Mr.P.H.S.W.Bandara
Mr. J.U. Pieris

Mr. N.P. Kariyawasam
Mr.S.W.Gamage

Mr. D.D.K. Chandrakeerathi
Mr.Hasantha Perera

Mr. Rohana Galaboda

Mr. Piyasena Mahaarachchi
Mrs. J.D.S. Wickramaratne
Mr. Nandana Guruwita
Mr.M.S.K.Liyanwala

Chairman, (Thurusaviya Fund)

Member ( Director General, Rubber Dev. Dept).

Member ( Director (Finance) Rubber Dev. Dept).

Member ( Chairman, Rubber Research Institute )

Member ( Chairman,Tea Small holding Dev.Authority)
Member (Chairman, Sri Lanka Rubber Mfg.&

Ex.Corp.)

Member (Sri Lanka Federation of Rubber Smallholder Society
Member (Chairman,Regional ThurusaviyaSociety Ratnapura)
Member (Chairman,Regional Thurusaviya Society Kalutara.)
Member (Chairman — Regional Thurusaviya Society Galle)
Member (Chairman,Regional Thurusaviya Society Colombo)
Member

Observer

Independence Square, Colombo 12.

Auditor Auditor General,
Auditor General Department,
Banks People's Bank,
Union Place Branch,
Colombo 02.
Head Office

Thurusaviya Fund, Ministry of Plantation Industries,
55/75, Vauxhall Lane, Colombo 02.

Tel : Chairman 011 - 2333531

General 011 - 2333532

Director 011 - 3137311

Fax 011 —2333532/011 — 2333531
E-mail chairthuru@sltnet.lk
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Audit and Management Committee of Thurusaviya Fund - 2013

Mr. D.A.P. Abeysekara

Mr. R.B. Premadasa

Mr. P.H.S.W. Bandara

Mr. H.A.D.D.M. Priyantha

Mrs. R.M.B.S. Ratnayake

Chairman (Director, Dpt. Of Public Enterprises)

Member (Director General, Rubber Development

Department)

Member (Director (Finance) Rubber Development

Department)

Member (Internal Auditor, Ministry of Plantation

Industries)

Member (Superintendent of Audit) Auditor

General’s Department)



Thurusaviya Fund — Staff

Chairman Mr. G.D.C. Pemaratne
Director Mrs.H.A.S.Kumari Wimalasooriya
Act. Accountant Mr. N.G. Piyasena

Mr. W.M.M.B.H. Gunaratne — 2013-07.08 — 2013.11.30
Miss. K.A.C. Priyadarshani — 2013.12.31 upto

Administrative Officer ~ Mrs. Lalani Gamage

Management Asst. Mrs. R.R. Dehipitiya
Mrs. L.A.P. Chandrika
Mrs. Nishadi Senanayake
Mr. Sudath Galaboda
Mrs. Thushari Priyangika
Mrs. Nayana Darshani
Mrs. Sandakelum Praba de Silva
Mrs. Chandima Priyadarshani
Miss. Mangala Kumarihamy
Mrs. Amitha Ratnayake
Miss. Eresha Kumari Munasinghe
Miss. G.L. Shanika Malshani Senewiratne
Miss. I.H.D. Inosha Madushani

Drivers Mr. Pathmasiri Gamage
U.G. Lal Priyantha

Peon Mr. Prasanna Samaratunga.



Present institutional composition of the Thurusaviya Fund

Head Office of the Thurusaviya Fund coming under the Ministry of Plantation industries is
situated at N0.55/75, Vauxhall Lane, Colombo 2.

The aspiration of our institution is to make contribution to the national economy while building a
self-sufficient civil society through uplifting the living standard of millions of people who engage

in the

rubber plantation and developing their infrastructure. With the purpose of providing more

efficient service to the rubber small holders for development of the rubber cultivation, Coordinating
Officers were appointed and operational programmes have been launched establishing 05 Regional
Offices at district level as given below.

1. Kegalle, Kurunegala, Kandy, Matale (In the Regional Office, Kegalle of the Rubber
Development Department)

2. Kalutara (In the RDD Regional Office, Kalutara)
3. Ratnapura, Monaragala ((In the RDD Regional Office, Ratnapura)
4. Galle, Matara, Hambantota (In the RDD Regional Office, Galle)

5. Colombo, Gampaha (In the Head Office of the Thurusaviya Fund, Colombo 02)

Functions of the Head Office

e

AS

X/
X4

L)

X/
X4

L)

X/
X4

L)

7/
X

L)

7/
X

L)

7/
°0

7/
X

L)

7/
°0

Execution of the powers vested under the Thurusaviya Fund Act No.23 of 2000.
Mobilization of the rubber small holders scattered at grass root level, making them aware
and establishment of Thurusaviya Societies.

Registration of the Thurusaviya Societies with the Thurusaviya Fund.

Providing services to the members of the Thurusaviya Societies established for the
betterment of the rubber small holders.

Providing technical know-how for production of high quality rubber products.

Providing equipment of high standards for production of high quality rubber sheets.

Making rubber small holders aware of the socio-economic values of a society with well
management.

Constructions of Group Processing Centres at district level and regional level under the Divi
Neguma Project of the Ministry of Economic Development and taking action to produce
high quality and standard rubber sheets and fetch a higher price.

Introducing and implementing loan schemes for rubber small holders.

Finding immediate solutions to the proposals and issues received from the Ministry and
other institutions for development of the rubber cultivation.

Carrying out administrative and accounting activities.



Principal services rendered by the Regional Offices

Coordinating officers of the Thurusaviya Fund deployed for official duties of the districts, supervise
the regional level Thurusaviya Societies in each district and following services are rendered by

them.

% Forwarding monthly future programmes to the Head Office and obtaining approval for
the same, submission of the revised programmes, if any revision is made to the monthly
future programmes and the reports of works done at the end of the month to the Head
Office and review of the same, seeking instructions for the required assignments on the
works to be done in next month and taking actions accordingly.

% Attending the General Meetings held once in 03 months.

% Forwarding the supervisory reports of the Thurusaviya Societies to the Head Office.

% Establishment of new Thurusaviya Societies at rural level and regional level.

%+ Making necessary arrangements to reactivate the defunct Thurusaviya Societies.

+ Referring the farmer problems to the Head Office and finding solutions for the same.

% Holding elections.

% Introducing loan schemes and making rubber small holders aware of the same.

%+ Making necessary arrangements to construct Group Processing Centres at district level

and regional level.



Ministry of Plantation Industries

Progress of Projects & Programmes Against Action Plan 4th Quarter - 2013

Name of Agency : Thurusaviya Fund

Capital Rs.million

Total Financial Physical
. Actual . Source of target & target &
Estimate . Allocation
No Project / Programme Cost Expenditure for the Funds Progres.s Progres_s Remark
(DF.FAR as at 31st year 2013 (DF,FA,G (Cumulative) | (Cumulative)
FA’ GF’) Dec.2012 F, RFA) 2013 2013
’ 4th Quarter | 4th Quarter
Quality Improvement of RSS
25% - Obtaining approval of the
Management Board for the selected
1 100% societies.
50% - Receiving application & estimate
from the societies approved by the
1 Smoke Houses 1.00 0.905 1.00 Management Board. 75%

- Obtaining approvel of the Head Office
for the estimate & granting permision for
construction

0.905 100% 100% - Taking actions to make payment

1 GF . :

on the completion of the construction.

439 100% 25% - Preparation of feacibility report

' O lafter settlement of land.
50 % - Receiving the estimate prepared
& initiation of the construction.
2 GPC 4.39 9.000 4.39 75% - Carring out the construction

100% - Making payment as further the

2.76 100%

work report & comensment of production
activities




Total Financial Physical
. Actual . Source of target & target &
Estimate . Allocation
No Project / Programme Cost Expenditure for the Funds Progress Progress Remark
J g (DFFAR as at 31st ear 2013 (DF,FA,G (Cumulative) | (Cumulative)
FAGE) | Dec2012 y F, RFA) 2013 2013
' 4th Quarter | 4th Quarter
Distribution of Resources
30% - Selection of the societies &
2 475 100% obtaining approval of Management
Board
2 Subsidies for Diamond & . > 340 . GF 50% - P:J?Ilshr:ng advertlsemegt on the
Smooth roll pairs . . . approval for the procurement documents
& introducing rubber rollers
manifactories & offering orders in
0
2.569 100% comply with the recommendation of the
RRI
90% - Distribution of the Cheques /
1.00 9% |Trays
100% - Distribution of the
2 A“Uminium TrayS 1.00 - 1.00 Cheques/Trays
1.00 80%
Establishment &
Strengthening of Societies
Stre(]gthenin_g of Societies 1.05 300 Societies
3 and introdusing of new
loan scheme / Training 1.05 0.458 1.05
Programmes for rubber 0.785 300 Societies

value added products.




Name of Agency - Thurusaviya Fund

Capital Expenditure . Rs.million

Total

Financial target

Estimate Actual Allocation S?:trncgsc’f & Progress Phycical target & Progress (Out
No Project / Programme Cost Expenditure as| for the (DF.FAG (Cumulative) Put) (Cumulative) 2013
(DF,FARF at 2012 year 2013 F I]?FA,\) 2013
A,GF) ' 4th Quarter 4th Quarter
Capital Expenditure
T 0.180
1 Building & Structures 0.180 - 0.180
g P 0.180
4 T 0.25
2 Vehicle 0.25 0.062 0.25
GF P 0.25
i i i .0012
3 Offl_ce Furniture & Office 0.0012 0.153 0.0012 T 0.00
Equipment P 0.0012
T 0.4312
Total 12.00 13.008 12.00
P 0.4312
Recurrent Expenditure Rs. Million
Total Source of Financial target
Estimate Actual Allocation Funds & Progress Phycical target & Progress (Out
No Project / Programme Cost Expenditure as| for the (DF.FAG (Cumulative) Put) (Cumulative) 2013
(DF,FARF at 2012 year 2013 F I’?FA,) 2013
A,GF) ' 4th Quarter 4th Quarter
Recurrent
10.187
5 Personal Emoluments & other 11.0 0.18 11.0 GF T 11.0
Recurrent P 10.135
T 11.
Total 11.0 10.187 11.0 0
P 10.135




Thurusaviya Fund

Divineguma Programme - 2013
Total Alloci Rs 2.84 mn
Total Expenditure -

- Place of the_ Allocation Physical Financial
District |Group Processing Remarks
Rs.mn Progress Progress
Center
Gampaha Lunugama 1.56 work is 1.56
completed
Kegalle | Hemmathagama 1.28 work is 1.28
completed
Total 2.84 2.84
Progress of Projects & Programmes Against Action Plan
As at end of 4th Quarter 2013
Institute : Thurusaviya Fund
. Expentiture - (Cumulative) as at end of 4th
Allocation - 2013 P ( )
Quarter
Capital Recurrent Divinegu Capital Recurrent | DIVInegu | .
ma Total ma .
. Expenditu
Programm| Allocation Programm
DF GF DF GF e DF | GF | DF | GF e re
6 - 10.2 0.828 4.3 21.418 5.259 - 10.135 - 2.76 12.895
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Activities carried out by the Thurusaviya Fund in the year 2013 for the improvement
of Rubber Smallholders

The following projects have been initiated in the year 2013 as well, with the purpose of uplifting

the socio-economic conditions of the rubber small holders through the increase of productivity.
% Production of high quality and standard rubber sheets.

«» Distribution of resources.

% Establishment and strengthening of Thurusaviya Societies.

«» Production of high quality and standard rubber sheets

1. Construction and Reconstruction of Smoke Houses

Standard Smoke Houses are constructed and reconstructed in comply with the
recommended standards of the Rubber Research Institute. Thereby, a higher price could be
fetched for the properly smoked and dried rubber sheets. 15 Nos. of standard Smoke
Houseshave been provided to the societies in this year with the technical assistance of the

Rubber Research Institute.

2. Construction of Group Processing Centres

The collection of rubber latex from the rubber smallholder members of the Thurusaviya
Societies scattered at village level, production of quality rubber sheets using the latex so
collected would be facilitated through construction of group processing centres and an
optimum price could be fetched by sale of the rubber sheets at the same place without
intervention of the brokers. The objective thereof is to enhance the village development and
contribute to the development of the country.

Accordingly, Group Processing Centres for HadigallaThurusaviya Society and
YattapathaThurusaviya Society in Kalutara District, PandeniyaThurusaviya Society in
Kegalle District and Karavita Settlement in Ratnapura District were constructed utilizing the
sum of Rs.9 million allocated under the DiviNeguma Project of the Ministry of Economic
Development and their operations were initiated in the year 2013.

11



In addition the following Group Processing Centres have been commenced under the
DiviNeguma Project in the year 2013.

District Location and | Number | Expenditure Service
Society
Gampaha | Lunugama 1 1.575 Being able to produce high

quality rubber sheets No. 01 &
02 and sell them without
intervention of the brokers and
an optimum price could be
fetched for the products of

rubber smallholders in such
Kegalle Hemmathagama | 1 1.160 areas.

A great service through the construction of Group Processing Centres at district level would
beprovided to the members of Thurusaviya Societies who own rubber smallholdings.

Conducting of Awareness and Training Programmes

The rubber smallholders have poor technical know-how from planting of a rubber plant to
production. Therefore, the Thurusaviya Fund has conducted training and awareness
programmes in collaboration with the officials of Rubber Research Institute and Rubber
Development Department and the farmers have been provided with new technical know-
how.

12



Training Programmes conducted in the year 2013

No.of
Date __— Programme Venue member
District
attended
2013.02.05 | Kalutara ﬁ(\)/\;arl]rgr:;s:nﬁgogramme N | Agalawatta Auditoriam 450
2013.02.27
Awareness Programme on Pradesiya Saba
2013.02.08 | Monaragala g Prjashalawa, 165
Loan Scheme
Monaragala
Awareness Programme on | District Secreatariat
2013.02.08 | Ratnapura Loan Scheme Auditoriam, Ratnapura 40
Awareness Programme on Regional Rubber
2013.02.27 | Galle g Development 80
Loan Scheme
Department, Galle
Awareness Programme on | Regional Secreatariat
2013.02.27 | Gampaha Loan Scheme Office, Dompe 60
Deyata Kurula National o
2013.03.23 | Ampara Exibition Kuliyapitiya -
Training Programme on Sri Gotabhaya
2013.05.13 | Gampaha production of rubber based | Rajamaha Viharaya, 45
products Bothale
Awareness Programme on | Bank of Ceylon,
2013.06.08 | Colombo Loan Scheme Colombo 80
Colombo Visit Sri Lanka Rubber Dartanfield,
2013.06.21 Gampaha Research Institue Agalawatta >0
Awareness Programme on . .
2013.06.25 | Kalutara production of Sheet Rubber Sr_' Dewamlththaram_a 80
Viharaya, Wewelketiya
No.01
Training Programme on .
2013.06.27 Kandy & production of rubber based Boyfagoda Viharaya, 65
Kurunegala Metibokka
products
Awareness Programme on | Gemidiriya
2013.07.02 | Ratnapura production of Sheet Rubber | Prajashalawa near 74
No.01 Karawita GPC
Agalawatta Pradeshiya
2013.08.22 | Kalutara Loan Scheme Sabha Auditoriam 55
Awareness programme on
rubber planting, correct
tapping, scientific Medagama
2013.08.23 | Monaragala fertilization & diseases Prajashalawa 100
infected to the rubber
cultivation
2013.08.29 | Kalutara Loan Scheme Horana 30
Awareness Programme on | Eduruwa Sri
2013.09.10 | Ratnapura production of Sheet Rubber | Ashokarama Viharaya, 50

No.01

Geleemale




Awareness Programme on Goviiana Kendrava

2013.09.24 | Galle production of Sheet Rubber | .. J ya, 78

Pitigala

No.01
Awareness Programme on

2013.10.29 | Kalutara production of Sheet Rubber | Yattapatha GPC 39
No.01
Training Programme on

2013.10..30 | Gampaha production of rubber based | Alawala Viharaya 49
products
Visit Sri Lanka Rubber Dartanfield,

2013.11.12 | Ratnapura Research Institue Agalawatta 60
Awareness programme on
rubber planting, scientific | Dewalegama Purana

2013.11.21 | Galle fertilization to the rubber Viharaya 35
cultivation

2013.11.28 | Ratnapura Awareness programme on | qakawela 75
rubber planting
Awareness Programme on | Medagalatura

2013.12.05 | Ratnapura production of Sheet Rubber | Shailoththarama 60
No.01 Viharaya’

2013.12.05 | Kegalle Awareness programme on Ruwanwell Govijana 70
rubber planting Kendraya
Awareness programme on Millewa

2013.12.06 | Kalutara prog Amaratilakarama 80
rubber planting :

Viharaya

®,

« Distribution of Resources

Rubber rollers have been distributed under this programme for the purpose of producing high
quality rubber sheets. The said manual rubber rollers produced in line with the recommended
standards of the Rubber Research Institute could be installed by consuming a very small
space in any place. The small scale farmers could obtain great service through these
traditional couple of rollers and, 198 Nos. ofSmoothRollers& Diamond Rollers and 3809
Nos. of Latex Trays have been distributed among the Thurusaviya Societies in the year 2013.

s Establishment &Strengthening of Thurusaviya Societies
In the year 2013, around 400 Thurusaviya Societies have been strengthened and the new
society members have been increased. Further, Thurusaviya Societies have been
strengthened through distributing the equipment of high standards, producing high quality
rubber sheets and sending such products to the market.
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In addition, a loan scheme has been introduced and implemented for the rubber small holders
as given below.

Loan Scheme

A loan scheme at a concessionary interest rate was initiated and is being implemented
successfully at present in collaboration with the Bank of Ceylonto reinforce the members of
Thurusaviya Societies at district level for rubber new planting, replanting and purchasing of
equipment for rubber based industries, construction of new technological smoke houses. At
present, 211 Thurusaviya Society members who own rubber smallholdings have been
provided with a loan of around Rs.40 million.

Promotion Campaign

» An exhibition stall was displayed at the “DeyataKirula” National Development Exhibition
held in Ampara District. The general public was made aware distributing posters, banners
and leaflets thereat.

> In order to identify and resolve the issuesencountered by the farmers in the process of
providing loans, the officials of the Thurusaviya Fund along with the officials of the Bank
of Ceylon have made the farmers aware andresolved the issues at district level in Kegalle,
Kalutara, Ratnapura, Colombo, Galle and Matara districts.

Thurusaviya Society members, who are the rubber small holders were mobilized; constructive
discussions were held; issues they encountered were identified andresolved at district level under
the guidance of the Hon. Minister.

Administrative Functions

» Recommendation of the Ministry and approval of the Department of Management Services
were obtained for confirmation of the employees and they were confirmed in the services
accordingly.

» The revised Corporate Plan for the years 2013-2017 which was prepared in line with the
Budget Estimate and Action Plan was approved and submitted to the relevant institutions.
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General Matters

1.

Inaugurating duties of the New Year

As well as the previous years, all staff of the Thurusaviya Fund participated at the festival held
by the Ministry of Plantation Industries and headed by the Secretary to the Ministry and hoisted
the National Flag and recited the National Anthem prior to the initiation of the duties at the
inception of the year 2013 as well. Subsequently, the all staff gave the pledge of the government
service and determined to dedicate to the service honestly. After following the religious
practices, at the commencement of the day’s functions, the Head of the institution intimated that
all employees should perform their duties honestly and harmoniously with dedication to reach
towards the due targets and responsibilities for relevant development and other activities during
this year.

Festivals

Annual Vesak festival and the decorations were undertaken very attractively and colourfully.

Welfare activities of the staff

The Welfare Association of the Thurusaviya Fund has carried out the welfare activities required
to the members of this Association and common purposes.

In line with the Action Plan of the Thurusaviya Fund for the year 2013, the relevant targets have
been achieved under the financial provisions allocated for the development activities, and the
progress of the development activities is 95%.

Plans for the year 2014

1. Empowerment of the rubber small holders.

2. Uplifting income and living standard of the farmers through expansion of the Rubber
Processing Centres at district level covering each area for the purpose of increasing the
productivity.

Promoting the rain guards.

Motivation of the farmers to establish budded plant nurseries.

Providing knowledge and comprehension to the rubber small holders for research activities.

S e

Motivation of the farmers to establish rubber based small scale industries.

16



7. Replanting and new planting of rubber, construction of smoke houses with modern
technology, purchase of rubber related equipment, promoting the farmers to produce high
quality and standard No.01 and No.02 sheet rubber and planning to establish Group
Processing Centres in the districts of Galle, Matara, Kegalle, Kalutara, Ratnapura, Colombo
and Gampaha enabling the Thurusaviya Society members who are the rubber small holders
to sell their rubber sheets at the market price without intervention of the brokers.

8. Establishment of purchasing centres at district level.

9. Implementation of a loan scheme at a very low interest by the Thurusaviya Fund jointly
with the Bank of Ceylon for the betterment of the Thurusaviya Society members who are

the rubber small holders.
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THURUSAVIYA FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31°" DECEMBER 2013
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Development Expenditure

Other Expenditure

R AN

Schedule to the Statement of Financial Position
Stock
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THURUSAVIYA FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31.12.2013

Note

Cost

Assets
Non Current Assets

Property Plant & equipment 1 3.436.913.05

2013
Rs.
Accumulated Written Down
Depreciation Value
2.196,781.75 1,240,131.30

2012
Rs.

Written Down

Value

1,198,759.53

3,436,913.05

2,196,781.75 1,240,131.30

1,198,759.53

Current Assets

Cash & Cash Equivalents 2
Trade & Other Receivables 3
Stocks Schedule-1
Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accrued Expenses 4
Provision for Audit Fees

Non Current Liabilities

Provision for Gratuity Schedule - 2

Total Liability

Total Net Assets

Net Assets / Equity
Cess Fund

Thurusaviya Fund 5

Grant Received
Grant Received - RDD

7

K.A.C. Priyadarshani
Accountant
Date :

6.302,240.96

1,687.067.00
255,175.26 8,244,483.22  7.421.453.49
9,484,614.52 __ 8.620.213.02

149.971.12
242,893.00 392,864.12 822,077.21
1,876,604.26 _ 1.536.794.88
2,269,468.38  2,358,872.09
7,215,146.14  6.261,340.93

27,000,000.00  27.,000,000.00
(19,958,728.86) (20.912.534.07)
151,125.00 151,125.00
22,750.00 22,750.00
7,215,146.14 6,261,340.93

A4

D.L. Shan Arosha Jayasinghe

Chairman



THURUSAVIYA FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST DECEMBER 2013

Income

Treasury Grant

Ministry of Economic Development Grant
for Divinaguma Programme

Other Income

Administrative Chages on Distribution of

Resources
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses

Wages, Salaries & employee benefits
Travelling
Supplies & Consumables used

Depreciation

Development Expenditure

Other Expenses

Losses & Write off

Sales of Waighing Scale (Deficit)

Total Expenses

Surplus /(deficit) for the period

Note 2013 2012
Rs. Rs.
16,030,000.00 14,979,000.00
7,630,000.00 3,367,430.00
6 1,603,696.46 548,800.46
- 4,480.00
25,263,696.46 18,899,710.46
7 7,211,989.69 6,749,334.58
8 48,634.15 504,785.66
9 3,240,117.45 3,020,702.52
212,592.23 197,214.63
10 13,637,245.98 8,083,738.70
11 60,000.00 60,000.00
- 23,160.00
24,410,579.50 18,638,936.09
853,116.96 260,774.37
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THURUSAVIYA FUND

STATEMENT OF CHANGES EQUITY

31ST DECEMBER 2013
Member fees .
Grant & . . Revaluation .
Fund & Admission | Surplus / (Deficit) Total Equity
Reserves Reserves
Fees
Balance as at
27, B . 173,875. 216,130. 21,128,664.07 ,261,340.
5013.01.01 000,000.00 3,875.00 6,130.00 ( 8,664.07) 6,261,340.93
Pri
riorvear - (110,709.75) (110,709.75)
Adjustment
Prior year
Adjustment of - 438,350.00 (438,350.00) -
Member fees
Surpl deficit
urplus / (deficit) - 853,116.96 853,116.96
for the period
Current year
. - 211,398.00 211,398.00
Collection
Balance as at
27,000,000.00 173,875.00 865,878.00 (20,824,606.86) 7,215,146.14
2013.01.01
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THURUSAVIYA FUND

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Surplus (deficit) from ordinary activities

Add :

Prior year Adjustment

Non - cash movements

Depreciation

Gratuity Provision

Increase / Discrease in payables

Increase / Discrease in stock

Trade and other receivables

Net cash flows from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Increase/Discease on Property Plant Equipment

Net cash flows from investing activitis

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Contributing Member fees

Net cash flows from investing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

2013 2012

Rs. Rs.
853,116.96 260,774.37
(110,709.75) -
742,407.21 260,774.37
212,592.23 197,214.63
339,809.38 (47,020.62)
(429,213.09) 481,501.53
338,894.28 41,832.25
134,118.75 (270,448.19)

1,338,608.76 663,853.97
(253,964.00) (153,776.00)
(253,964.00) (153,776.00)
211,398.00 216,130.00
211,398.00 216,130.00

1,296,042.76 726,207.97

5,006,198.20 4,279,990.23

6,302,240.96 5,006,198.20
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THURUSAVIYA FUND

Significant Accounting Policies

1.

1.1

1.2

General Polices
Basis of Preparation

The Statement of Financial Position and Statement Of Financial Performance,
Cash Flow Statement, of change in Equity together with Accounting Policies
and Notes to the Accounts of the Thurusaviya Fund as at 31% December 2013,
and for the year ended comply with the Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting
Standards (1% volume) 2™ volume will be applicable w.e.f of 01% of January
2014.

These Financial Statements presented in Sri Lankan Rupees have been prepared
on a historical cost basis.

Comparative Information
The comparative information in respect of the previous year is re classified

wherever necessary to comfort with the current year’s classification on order to
provide a better presentation according to SLPSAS.

1.3 The account of the fund have been prepared under the going concern concept

and accrual basic concept.

Valuation of Assets and their measurement base.

2.1 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net estimated net realizable value,
after making due allowances for obsolete and slow moving items.

2.2 Cash & Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash in hand, demand deposits and
short term highly liquid investments readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and subject to insignificant risk of change of value.

For the purpose of cash flow statement cash and cash equivalents consist of cash

in hand and deposits in banks net of outstanding bank overdrafts. The cash flow
statements is reported based on indirect method.
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2.3 Property Plant & Equipment

2.3.1 Cost/ Valuation
Property, Plant & Equipment is recorded at cost (or valuation) less
accumulated depreciation which is provided for on the basis specified
below.

The cost of Property Plant & Equipment is the cost of purchase price
after deducting discounts and rebates or cost of construction together
with any attributable costs of bringing the assets to working condition for
its intended use.

2.3.2 Restoration costs
Expenditure incurred as repairs or maintenance of Property Plant &
Equipment in order to restore or maintain the future economic benefits
expected form originally assessed standard of performance is recognized
as an expense when incurred.

2.3.3 Depreciation
The Provision for depreciation is calculated by using the straight line
method on the cost or valuation of all Property Plant & Equipment other
than freehold land in order to write off such amounts over the following
estimated useful lives by equal installments.

Office Furniture Over 10 years
Office Equipment Over 10 years
Machinery Over 05 years
Motor Vehicles Over 05 years

Depreciation is not charged in the year of purchase and full depreciation
is charged in the year of disposal.

2.3.4 Government Grants
Government and other grants related to assets including monitory grants at
fair value, have been presented in the balance sheet by setting up the same
under grants received.

3. Liabilities and Provision
3.1 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Fund has a present obligation (Legal or
constructive) as result of a past event, where it is probable that an overflow of

resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle its obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
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4.

5.

3.2

3.2.1

3.2.2

Retirement Benefit Costs

Defined benefit plans - Gratuity

All employees with 5 or more years of continued service with the Fund
are entitled to the payment of Gratuity under the Payment of Gratuity
Act no. 12 of 1983. Based on this gratuity has been provided for
employees who have served 5 or more years.

Defined contribution plans - EPF & ETF

Employees are eligible for Employees' Provident Fund contributions and
Employees' Trust Fund Contributions in line with the respective statues
and regulations. Thurusaviya Fund Contributes 15% and 3 % of gross
emoluments of Employees to Employees' Provident Fund and
Employees' Trust Fund respectively.

Income Statement

4.1

411

4.1.2

413

4.1.4

Others

Revenue Recognition

Government and other grant Subsidies

Government and other grants and subsidies related to income have been
recognized in the income statement over the periods necessary to match
them with the related costs.

Gain or loss on disposal of properties

Gains or losses of revenue nature on the disposal of property, Plant &
Equipment have been accounted for in the Income & Expenditure
Statement.

Interest Income is recognized on an accrued basis

Other income is recognized on an accrued basis

5.1 Lohashilpi Rubber Sheeting Machines and fairs of rollers are given to

Small/Medium scale Rubber rolls on 50% of the subsidy and the amount of
subsidy will be incurred in the income and expenditure accounts 50% of the
ownership of Lohashilpi machine and fairs of rolls is with the Thurusaviaya
Fund for 5 years.

stock.

5.2 Weighing Scales returned from non operating societies have been taken into
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Note - 1

NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THURUSAVIYA FUND
NON CURRENT ASSETS AS AT 31.12.2013

Cost Accumulated Depriciation Written down
Balance As at | Addition during Adiustment Balance As at | Balance Asat | Provision for Adiustment Balance As at Value As at
01.01.2013 the year J 31.12.2013 01.01.2013 the year ! 31.12.2013 31.12.2013
Office
. 1,583,864.60 2,364.00 1,586,228.60 837,157.10 148,204.91 - 985,362.01 600,866.59
Equipment
Office Furniture 786,382.27 786,382.27 334,330.24 64,387.32 - 398,717.56 387,664.71
Machinery 392,702.18 - - 392,702.18 392,702.18 - - 392,702.18 -
Motor Vehicle 420,000.00 251,600.00 - 671,600.00 420,000.00 - 420,000.00 251,600.00
Total 3,182,949.05 253,964.00 - 3,436,913.05| 1,984,189.52 212,592.23 - 2,196,781.75 1,240,131.30
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NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THURUSAVIYA FUND
AS AT 31.12.2013

Note - 2

Note - 3

Note - 4

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Bank Balance A/C N0.014100163254138
Fixed Depoist

Total

Trade & Other Receivables

Advance Rubber Sheet

Scale Loan

Diamond Roll Loan
Miscellaneous Advance

Stamp Advance

Festival Advance

Deposit

Accrued Interest On Fixed Deposit
Bud Wood Nursery Loan

Distribution of Resources
Total

Accrued Expenses

Electricity & Water
Telecommunication

Fuel

Travelling - Domestic
Maintenance of Vehicles
Establishment &Strengthening of Societies
Stationary & Office Requisites
Stock Control

Training & Awareness Programme
Audit Fees

G.P.C.

Over Time

Others

Smoke Houses

Total
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2013 2012
Rs. Rs.
1,133,914.69 441,987.22
5,168,326.27 4,564,210.98
6,302,240.96 5,006,198.20
623,972.26 657,072.26
484,510.00 559,250.00
127,380.00 127,380.00
- 8,000.00
375.00
11,000.00 11,000.00
31,500.00 27,000.00
116,009.74 133,363.49
288,120.00 298,120.00
4,200.00 -
1,687,067.00 1,821,185.75
19,077.78 39,053.84
25,266.88 12,591.91
13,492.00 25,990.00
7,075.00 -
- 28,950.00
55,753.41 5,473.00
- 70,784.00
- 369,600.00
7,001.37 2,386.00
- 63,840.00
12,758.56 1,327.76
4,702.12 9,687.70
- 9,500.00
4,844.00 -
149,971.12 639,184.21




Note
6

THURUSAVIYA FUND
NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR -31.12.2013

Other Income

Interest on Fixed Deposits
Distribution of Resources
Contribution of Rubber Sheets
Other Income

Wages, Salaries & employee benefits

Salaries

E.P.F

E.T.F

Over Time

Cost of Living Allowances
Gratuity

Board Member Fees
Other Allowances

Travelling

Travelling - Foreign
Travelling - Domestic

Supplies & Consumables used

Stationary & Office Requisites
Fuel & Lubricants

Plant Machinery & Equipment
Maintenance

Maintenance of Vehicle
Maintenance of building
Postal & Communication
Eclectricity & Water

Hire Charges (Transport)
Building Rent

Other Services

2013 2012
Rs. Rs.
586,761.54 485,365.06
968,520.00 -

29,828.00 -

18,586.92 63,435.40
1,603,696.46 548,800.46
4,569,543.67 4,789,182.92
755,489.05 640,908.57
151,097.90 128,181.78
17,020.39 23,620.89
745,800.00 345,389.78
277,650.88 265,021.38
340,000.00 216,000.00
355,387.80 341,029.26
7,211,989.69 6,749,334.58
467,407.66

48,634.15 37,378.00

48,634.15 504,785.66

259,239.43 218,019.45
420,082.82 465,502.35
20,606.68 45,854.76
297,745.12 275,009.79
180,950.00 -
288,172.74 271,059.29
271,850.03 264,458.93
3,410.00 3,609.00
1,301,239.20 1,301,239.20
196,821.40 175,949.75
3,240,117.42 2,016,316.17
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THURUSAVIYA FUND

NOTE TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 31.12.2013

Note - 10

Note 11

2013 2012
Rs. Rs.
Development Expenditure
Training & Awareness Programmes 583,968.55 635,057.68
Establishment & Strengthening of Societies 215,876.17 462,527.23
Smoke Houses (Subsidy) 910,280.21 995,628.67
Distribution of Resources (Subsidy) 4,801,991.00 2,717,810.12
Group Processing Centeres (Subsidy) 7,125,130.05 3,272,715.00
13,637,245.98 8,083,738.70
Other Expenditure
Others
Audit Fees 60,000.00 60,000.00
60,000.00 60,000.00
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SHEDULE TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

THURUSAVIYA FUND

Shedule - 1
Stock as at 31.12.2013
No: Item Qty Price Value
1 |Annual Report - Sinhala 135 106.40 14,364.00
2 |Annual Report - English 85 140.00 11,900.00
3 |Annual Report - Tamil 35 252.00 8,820.00
4 |Book C.R.-1 5 27.75 138.75
2X61.25
5 |Book C.R. -3 8 5X74.48 569.38
6 [BokC.R.-4 6 103.50 621.00
7 [Book C.R. -6 4 157.75 631.00
8 |Binding Board 14 20.00 280.00
9 [Buckets 1 977.50 977.50
10 |Carban Paper Pkt - Black 2 160.00 320.00
11 |Carban Paper Pkt - Blue 2 120.00 240.00
12 |Cello Tape 3 40.00 120.00
14 |Calculator Printing Roll 2 12.00 24.00
15 |Computer Printer Ribon 1 3950.00 3950.00
2X170.00
16 |Cloth Tape 12 10X140 1740.00
1X772.80
17 [Computer Paper 9.5x11 2 1X890.40 1663.20
18 |Eraser 2 3.36 6.72
711x0.80
19 (Envelops 10x8 1711 500x0.90 2,308.80
500x2.58
338x1.90
500x1.50
20 |Envelops 15x8 1738 200x4.90 5,952.20
500X5.20
21 |Envelops 6x3 150 0.75 112.50
22 |Envelops 9x4 885 1.50 1,327.50
240X0.55
23 |Envelops 10.x5 740 S00X1.60 932.00
24 |File - Box 1 108.00 108.00
25 |File Lase 360 0.80 288.00
26 |Foot Ruler 6 22.40 134.40
27 |File 54 3.75 202.50
28 |Field Note Book - Stripe 49 13.80 676.20
29 |Field Note Book (Blank) 63 13.80 869.40
30 |General - 58 5 217.28 1,086.40
31 |General - 268 10 56.00 560.00
32 |General 267 5 38.08 190.40
33 | Gum Bottle - Small 6 45.00 270.00
7x341.60
34 | Half Sheet Pkts 10 3X375.00 3,516.20
35 | Hi - lighter - Blue 3 34.50 103.50
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No: Item Qty Price Value
36 | Hi - lighter - Pink 4 34.50 138.00
37 | Hi - lighter - Yellow 1 56.00 56.00
38 | Hi - lighter - Green 6 34.50 207.00
39 | Ink - Stamp Pad 2 79.50 159.00
40 | Letter Head 3000 3.00 9000.00
41 [Micro Cassette 1 100.00 100.00
42 [Maker pen 1 85.00 85.00
43 [Mick 1 550.00 550.00
44 | Office Pins pkt 4 25.20 100.80
45 | Photo Copy papers - A4 Pkts 31 565.60 17,533.60
1x503.70
46 | Photo Copy papers -B4 Pkts 2 Tx750.00 1,253.70
47 | Photo Copy paper - A3 1 1,070.00 1,070.00
48 | Pay Roll Sheets 1 973.50 973.50
49 | Pen Drive 2 1,098.01 2,196.02
109x11.75
50 | Pen - Carban - Blue 159 S0X12 88 1,924.75
51 | Pen - Carban - Black 61 10.50 640.50
52 | Pen - Carban - Red 66 10.50 693.00
53 | Puncher - small 2 82.00 164.00
53 | Pen Cheque Writing 15 50.40 756.00
54 | Pencil 7 12.88 90.16
55 | Paper Clip Pkt 6 16.00 96.00
56 | Paper G.S.M. - Yellow 107 1.21 129.95
57 | Paper G.S.M. - Green 1411 1333?%% 1,629.49
58 | Paper G.S.M. - Pink 676 1.57 1,058.80
59 | Paper Foolscaps 129 0.86 110.94
60 | Puncher Big 1 140.00 140.00
61 | Pen platignum Black 2 12.00 24.00
62 | Pen touch Battery 2 35.00 70.00
63 | Ronio Paper 8 324.80 2,598.40
64 | Receipt Books 191 175.00 33,425.00
65 | Steppler Pins 3 16.00 48.00
66 | Stand Rubber Roll 2 3,162.50 6,325.00
67 | Serviot 4 50.00 200.00
68 | Stamp Pad 1 87.50 87.50
69 | Stencil Paper Pkts 2 716.80 1,433.60
70 | Seal - Embose 1 1,200.00 1,200.00
71 | Stainer 1 750.00 750.00
1x200.00
1x270.00
72 | Seal Rubber 6 >%500.00 2,170.00
2X350.00
73 | Steppller Pins - Heavy Duty 2 75.00 150.00
74 | Spiral 10mm 41 5.50 225.50
75 | Spiral 12mm 40 8.50 340.00
76 | Tipex 13 40.80 530.40
77 | Transparent Sheet 6 6.35 38.10
78 | Trays 189 525.00 99,225.00
79 | Wire Code - Fax Machine 1 475.00 475.00
Total 255,175.26
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Schedule - 2

Provision for Gratiuity

Service

Name Date of Period Salary as at Gratuity
Appointment 31.12.2013 Provision
(Years)

Mrs. H.A.S. Kumari 2010.07.01 3 43,697.88 65,546.82
Wimalasooriya
Mrs. M.G. Lalani 2005.05.05 8 25,203.00 100,812.00
Mrs. R.R. Dehipitiya 2000.12.12 13 30,433.10 197,815.15
Mrs. L.A.P. Chandrika 2000.12.12 13 30,433.10 197,815.15
Mrs. G.P.J.N. Senanayake 2000.12.12 13 30,085.10 195,553.15
Mrs. S.V. Thushari Priynagika 2002.07.01 11 28,344.00 155,892.00
Mrs. N.D. Rajapaksha 2002.07.01 11 28,344.00 155,892.00
Mr. G.K.S. Kumara 2002.07.01 11 28,344.00 155,892.00
Mrs. K.W.M.C. Priyadarshani 2002.08.29 11 24,513.75 134,825.62
Mrs. G.G.S.P. de Silva 2002.08.29 11 24,513.75 134,825.62
Mrs. R.M.A. Rathnayake 2002.08.29 11 22,618.00 124,399.00
Miss. D.M.M. Kumarihamy 2002.08.29 11 22,618.00 124,399.00
Mr. L.M.D.P.K. Samaratunga 2002.07.01 9 22,293.50 122,614.25
Miss. Iresha Kumari 2013.01.01 1 20,645.00 10,322.50
Munasinghe

Total - 382,086.18 1,876,604.26
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Schedule - 3

Thurusaviya Fund
Schedule to the Statement Of Financial Position Loan & Advance receivable from the Thurusaviya Societies as at 31.12.2013

Balance as at - 01.01.2013 Receipt during the Year Balance as at-31.12.2013
Roll pairs
Transferred
District Advance Scale Roll pairs Advance Scale Cash D|str|$)fut|on Total Advance Scale Roll pairs
Receipts
Resources
Account
1|Kalutara 381,372.26 333,450.00 20,345.00 - 15,580.00 381,372.26 | 317,870.00 20,345.00
2|Kegalle 152,600.00 42,530.00 | 107,035.00 | - 152,600.00 42,530.00 107,035.00
3|Rathnapura | 110,000.00 109,320.00 30,000.00 29,580.00 80,000.00 79,740.00
4(Gampaha 13,100.00 73,950.00 3,100.00 29,580.00 10,000.00 44,370.00
Total 657,072.26 559,250.00 | 127,380.00 | 33,100.00 74,740.00 623,972.26 | 484,510.00 127,380.00
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SCHEDULE TO THE STATEMENT OF F CIAL POSITION OF TURUSAVIYA FUND
AS AT 31.12.2013

Schedule - 4

Festival Advance

1 Mrs.H.A.S.K.Wimalasooriya 1,000.00
2  Mrs. Lalani Gamage 1,000.00
3 Mrs. L.A.P. Chanidrika 1,000.00
4 Mrs. Nishadhi Senanayake 1,000.00
5 Mrs. Nayana Darshani Rajapaksha 1,000.00
6 Mrs.Sandakelum Praba De Silva 1,000.00
7 Miss. Mangala Kumarihamy 1,000.00
8 Mrs. Amitha Rathnayaka 1,000.00
9  Mrs. Chandima Priyadarshani 1,000.00
10 Mr. Prasanna Samarathunga 1,000.00
11 Mrs. R.R. Dehipitiya 1,000.00
11,000.00
Schedule - 5
Deposit

1 Fuel Deposit
Sri Lanka Co-Operative Marketing

Federation Ltd., 25,000.00
2 Dialog Axiata PLC 6,500.00
31,500.00
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SCHEDULE TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THURUSAVIYA FUND
AS AT 31.12.2013

Schedule - 7

Accrued Interest on Fixed Deposit

Name of Banks Fixed No: Period Amount
014-60-01-00004004-8 2013.08.31 - 2013.12.31 34,134.20
, 014-60-01-00004003-9 2013.08.31 - 2013.12.31 34,134.20
People's Bank
014-60-01-00004199-3 2013.11.05 - 2013.12.31 39,263.42
014-60-01-00006349-7 2013.10.14 - 2013.12.31 8,477.92
Total 116,009.74
Schedule - 8

Fixed Deposit

Name of Banks Fixed No: Amount
014-60-01-00004004-8 964,604.14
People’s Bank 014-60-01-00004003-9 964,604.14
014-60-01-00004199-3 2,843,481.64
014-60-01-00006349-7 395,636.35
Total 5,168,326.27
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The Chairman
Thurusaviya Fund.

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements of the Thurusaviya Fund for the year
ended 31 December 2013 in terms of Section 14(2) (c¢) of the Finance Act, No. 38 of 1971.

The audit of financial statements of Thurusaviya Fund for the year ended 31 December 2013

comprising the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2013 and the statement of
financial performance and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information was carried out under my

direction in pursuance of provisions in Article 154(1) of the Constitution of the Democratic

Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read in conjunction with Section 13(1) of the Finance Act, No.

38 of 1971 and Section 21 (2) of the Thurusaviya Fund Act No.23 of 2000. My comments and

observations which I consider should be published with the Annual Report of the Fund in terms 7
of Section 14(2)(c) of the Finance Act, appear in this report. A detailed Report in terms of
Section 13(7)(a) of the Finance Act was furnished to the Chairman of the Fund on 14 November

2014.

1:2  Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards and for
such internal control as the management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatements whether due to fraud or
error.

1:3  Auditor’s Responsibility
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards consistent
with International Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions (ISSAI-1000-1810). Those

Standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit

*

2.t 306/72, s20cel oxd, asndade, & E-mD, .- @w. 306/72, Guisdgma o3, USJwsiemn, @aEemE. - No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka

(55 494.11-2887028-34 : +94.11-288722% ¢ oaggov(@sltnet.lk ’ www.auditorgeneral.gov.lk
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to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from

material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgn']ent, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risks assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Fund’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design éudit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Fund’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial statements. Sub -
sections (3) and (4) of Section 13 of the Finance Act, No. 38 of 1971 give discretionary

powers to the Auditor General to determine the scope and extent of the audit.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for my audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

My opinion is qualified based on the matters described in paragraph 2.2 of this report.

Financial Statements

___________________________

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in paragraph 2:2 of this
report, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Thurusaviya Fund as at 31 December 2013 and its financial performance and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting
Standards.
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Comments on Financial Statements

Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards.

In térms of Standards No.03, rectifications amounting to Rs. 110,709 relating to
preceding years had been adjusted to the Accumulated Fund without making adjustments
retrospectively.

Accounting Deficiencies.

The following observations are made.

(a) The membership fees amounting to Rs.3,751,485 recoverable on behalf of each
member of the Thurusaviya societies registered by the end of the year under review
had not been brought to accounts. .

(b) The expenditure of non-capital nature amounting to Rs. 251,600 incurred in respect of
repairing a vehicle had been capitalized.

Accounts Receivable and Payable

Adequate actions had not been taken to  recover the loans totlling Rs.1.260,862
receivable to the fund for a period over 5 years from the Thurusaviya societies.

Unexplained Differences.

Action had not been taken to identify and settle the unidentified deposits amounting to
Rs.22,585 included in the bank account of the Fund during the period from January to
November 2013.
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2.2.5 Lack of evidence for audit

__________ —— -

The following observations are made.

(a) The relevant Detailed Schedules, Membership fee Registers, Reconciliation
Statements etc. had not been furnished to audit to ascertain the balance of the
Membership Fee Account totalled Rs.865,878 and as such the accuracy of the
membership fees could not be established.

(b) Any agreements and documents pertaining to a sum of Rs.173,875 received as the
Government Grant had not been furnished to audit and as such the assets generated
from that sum and the amounts shown in the financial statements could not be
specifically identified.

2.3 Non-compliance with Laws, Rules, Regulations and Management Decisions

The following instances of non-compliances were observed.

Reference to Laws, Rules, and Non-compliance
Regulations.

Financial Regulations of the
Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri
Lanka.

(i) Financial Regulations 371 (2) The following deficiencies were observed
in connection with the ad-hoc imprests
granted during the year under review.

i The ad-hoc  imprests totalled
Rs.688,400 granted in 16 instances
had exceeded the limit of Rs.20,000
and it had delayed for a period of 1- 2
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months for the  settlement of 04
imprests totalled Rs.118,925.

ii  Despite nine advances totalled
Rs.174,925 had not been settled, 28
advances aggregating to Rs.729,725
had been granted to the same officers.

(i) Financial Regulation 763 It was observed that receiving of
goods including stationery, their
custody, safety and the issuance had
not been carried out under the
supervision of a staff officer and the
Accountant.

(iii) Financial Regulation 135 Even though duties should be
segregated among several officers so
as to each transaction is subject to the
scrutiny of two or three officers,
action had not been taken accordingly
in the assignment of duties pertaining
to the Financial Administration,
Supplies and Store Administration.

Financial Review

Financial Results

The operations of the Fund for the year under review had resulted in a surplus of
Rs.853,117 as compared with the corresponding surplus of Rs.260,774 for the preceding
year, thus indicating an increase of Rs.592,343 in the financial results as compared with
the preceding year.
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Operating Review

Performance

Following observations are made on the progress of the achievement of objectives
pertaining to the establishment of Turusaviya Fund.

(a) For the purpose of coordinating activities of the Fund including the execution of
Thurusaviya Societies 8 officers had been attached at the rate of two officers for
Galle, Kalutara and Kegalle districts and one officer for Colombo and Kalutara
districts, whereas no such officers had been attached for the districts in which the

rubber cultivation is widely spread.

(b) Since a proper mechanism had not been prepared for the control and supervision of
the affairs of the District Coordinating Officers, the Fund had to be faced some
difficulties such as a large number of societies being inoperative, failure to collect
accurate data on the societies in operation and decrease of the collection of

membership fees.

(c) Although 685 Thurusaviya Societies had been registered by the end of the year under
review it was observed that, the most of the members are not properly aware on the

benefits offered to them by the societies.

(d) It was observed that submission of quarterly reports was at a weak level and 570
societies out of 685 registered societies had not furnished half-yearly reports for the

Y

year under review.

(e) Even though a sum of Rs.215,876 had been incurred for the establishment and
strengthening the societies during the year under review, it had been a decline of 53

per cent as compared with the preceding year.
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4.2  Management inefficiencies

The following observations are made

(a) The societies had been prescribed to pay 50 per cent out of the monthly membership
fee of Rs.30 recovered from the members of the Thurusaviya Fund, whereas a formal
procedure had not been formulated with regard to the collecting of membership fees
and incurring expenses from the Fund. Even though certain Thurusaviya societies had
made payments based on the number of members of such societies, adequate records

had not been maintained relating to the paid and unpaid societies.

(b) The mobile phone valued at Rs.19,490 given to the former Chairman who resigned in
the year 2012 had not been handed over and a mobile phone valued at Rs.29,680 had

been purchased again for the present Chairman.

4.3 Staff Administration

The approved and actual cadre and the number of vacancies of the Fund as at 31

December 2013 had been 26,22 and 4 respectively. The following observations are made
in this connection.

(i) Fifty per cent of the actual cadre had been recruited on contract basis.

(i) A permanent employee had not been recruited for the post of Accountant
and an Accountant of the Ministry had carried out the accounting

functions of the Fund on acting basis.

Y

(iii)  Necessary action had not been taken to appoint an Internal Auditor for the
Fund, the Internal Auditor of the Ministry had covered up the internal

audit affairs of the Fund.
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Utilization of Vehicles

The vehicle owned by the Fund had been an old one about 25 years and a huge
expenditures had been annually incurred for the repairs as compared with the value of the
vehicle. Running charts had not been properly maintained in respect of certain periods
which the vehicle had been utilized and the summaries of the running chart as per the
Financial Regulation 1646 had not been prepared.

Utilization of Funds.

Even though the Government had granted a sum of Rs.10,200,000 to the Fund for the
recurrent expenditure during the year under review, the approval of the Treasury had not
been obtained for the sum of Rs. 4,564,211 invested in the Fixed Deposits as at 01

January 2013 by the Fund when obtaining such grant. The value of this investment as at
31 December 2013 had been Rs.5,168,326.

Accountability and Good governance

Presentation of Financial Statements.

In terms of the Circular No. PED/12 dated 02 February 2003 the annual accounts should
be furnished to audit within 60 days after close of the financial year. Nevertheless, the
accounts of the Fund had been furnished to audit only on 02 May 2014.

Budgetary Control
In view of the following matters it was observed that, the budget had not been made use
of as an effective instrument of financial control. )

(a) As the provisions had been made for 5 Objects in the year under review, the savings
after utilization of the provisions ranged between 9 per cent to 79 per cent and the
budgeted expenditure in respect of 3 Objects had exceeded from 9 per cent to 49
percent.

(b) Even though the Budget Estimate and the Action Plan for the year under review
should be furnished in the preceding year, they had not been prepared according to a
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proper plan taking into consideration the realistic circumstances. As such after
incurring expenditure a revised budget had been furnished for the approval of the
Board of Management on 24 February 2014.

(¢) Even though the provisions made for the fuel expenditure amounted to Rs.450,000
during the year under review, the expenditure incurred on fuel had been recorded as
Rs.420,082. However, the fuel expenditure amounting to Rs.76,000 incurred on the
Turusaviya societies awareness activities had been included in other expenditure
accounts and as such an erroneous position had been observed through the budget.

6. Systems and Controls

Deficiencies in systems and controls observed during the course of audit were brought to
the notice of the Chairman of the Fund from time to time. Special attention is needed in

respect of the following areas of control.

(a) Budgetary Control
(b)  Stock Control
(c) Registration of Thurusaviya Societies

(d) Management of Membership Fees.

Cliny

W. P. C. Wickramarathne
Acting Auditor General :
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